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lzwe Savings and Loans PLC
(Registration number PLO00162015).
Financial Statements for the year ended 31 December 2023

Directors’ Report

The directors have pleasure in- submlttlng their report.on the financial statements of lzwe Savings and Loans PLC for the year
ended 31 Decemher 2023,

1. Objectives and natu_re' of-business

lzwe Savings and Loans PLC was incorporated in Ghana and is engaged.in the provision of micro finance, financial services
and all related activities. The company cperates principally in Ghana, with its.-registered office-at Maestro Plaza, Kotobabi Main
Road, Pig Farm, Accra.

The company is authorised and licensed by the Bank of Ghana (BOG) as a Non- Bank Financial Institution. and received its
Savings and Loans Licence effective 17 March 2017, This status accords the company the. legal and regulatéry mandate to
feceive and infermadizite deposits, aswell as disburse.loans..

There have been no material changes to the nature of the-company's business from the prior year.

2. Review of financial results and activities.

The financial statements have bgen pfepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards. and the
requirements. of the Companies Act, 2019 {Act 992}, of Ghana and in accordance with the Banks and Speciafised Deposit-
Taking Institutions- Act, 2018 (Act 930). The accdunting: pollmes have been-applied consistently compared to'the | prlor year.

The company recorded a logs aftertax for the year'ended 31 December 2023 of GH¢ 206 440, in comparisor to the profit after
tax of the prior year of GHg 1 070 444,

The company's interest iricome increaséd by 3% to GH¢ 113 625 177 in the current year from; GH¢ 110 164 324 for the year
ended 31-December 2022,

“3. _Authorised and'_issugd-sta_ted capital

There have been no changes to the au_thoris_ed or issued stated capital during the year under review.
4. Dividends

No dividends were decfared or paid to the shareholders during the year under review (2022: GHg Nil).
§..  Holding company

The company's holding compaity is African Micro-Finance Equities which holds 89%. {2022 88%) of the company's equity and
is incorporated in Mauritius:

6. Ultirnate holding company

The-company's uifimate holding company is Izwe Africa Holdings which is incorporated in Mauritivs,
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(Regisiration number PL0O00162015)

Financial Statements for the year ended 31 December 2023

Directors’ Report

7. Dire_ctors

The directors of the company during the year and to the.date of this repacrt are-as folfows:

Directors. Nationality

Carcle Ramelia Frénch
Raymond K. Bismarck  Ghanatan

Angela Akosua Kissiwah  Ghanaian
Gyasi

Mabel Nana Nyarkoa Ghanaian
Parbléy

Dr. Valentin Mengah Ghandian
Richard Ahulu Ghanaian

Biographical information. of directors
Age category
41 - 60 years

8. Eventsafter the reporiing period

The.directors are not aware of any material event which occurred after the reporting date and up to the date of this report that
would have a material impact on the financia) statements.

9. Going concern’

The directors believe that the company has adequate financial resources to continue In operation far the foresesable future and
accordingly the financial statemerits have been prepared 'on’ a going concern basis. The directors Have' satisfied themselves
that the company is in a sound financial position-and that it has access to sufficient borrowlng facilities to meet its foreseeable
cash requirements. The directors-are not aware of. any néw material changes that ay adversely impact the company. The
directors are ‘also riot-aware of any material non-compliance with statutory -of regulatory requirements or of any-pending

Qualifications! Designation

Profession
Accountant

Banker

Lawyer

Business
Executive

Accountant

Accountant

Non-executive.

(Chairperseon)

Executive

{Managing

Director)
Non-execuiive

Non-executive

Nen-executive

Nen-executive

MNumber of directors

changes. to legislation which may affect the company:

6

Outside board and
mahagement position
GFA Consulting Ltd, Nexto
Pharmaceuticals Lid

MarkRay: Limited

Celjulant Ghana Lid,
International Busiress

Machines Ghana Ltd, Me

Electmetal Ghana |.td,
-Shearwa Ghana Lid

Integrated Delivery
Xchanged Ltd, Saham
Insurance Ghana Lid, The
Ghana National Bureau
{Ecowas Brown Card
Insurance Scheme}, Wyn
Contracting Lid

Graphic Communications
Group Limited, Obapack
Cempany Lid., Combining
Business Solutions Ltd.

Negotidied Benefits Trust
Company Lid., Hollard
Insurance Ghana Lid,
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Directors' Report

10. Auditors and audit fees
The 2023 audit was the sixth year Deloitte & Touche performed the external audit of the company. The Audit Committee will
commence the process of appointing new auditors during the second quarter of 2024 in compliance with the mandatory auditor

rotation requirements of Section 139(11) of the Companies Act, 2019 (Act 992). Deloitte & Touche will continue to hold the
office of external auditor until the appointment of the new auditors.

As at 31 December 2023, the amount payable in respect of audit fees was GHg 327 370 (2022: GH¢ 202 578).

The Audit Committee has the responsibility delegated from the board of directors for making recommendations on the
appointment, reappointment, removal and remuneration of the external auditor.

11. Secretary

The company secretary is Trustee Services Limited of:

Business address:

No.4 Momotse Avenue

Adabraka

Accra

12. Property, plant and equipment

There was no change in the nature of the property and equipment of the company or in the policy regarding their use.

At 31 December 2023 the company's investment in property and equipment amounted to GH¢ 4 126 712 (2022: GH¢
4 643 972), of which GH¢ 1 129 133 (2022: GH¢ 1 662 174) was added in the current year through additions, as disclosed in

note 9 of the financial statements.

In the opinion of the directors, the recoverable amount of the items of property and equipment are not worth less than the
amounts at which they are included in the financial statements.

13. Employees

At the end of the year, the total number of employees of the company was at 131 (2022: 123). The related salaries and wages
was GH¢ 14 519 203 (2022: GH¢ 13 900 693).

14, Corporate social responsibility

A total of GH¢ Nil (2022: GH¢ 56 824) was spent under the company's social responsibility programme with key focus on
education and others.

The company did not make any donations to charities. No donations were made to political organisations.
15. Date of authorisation for issue of financial statements

The report of the directors and the financial statements have been authorised for issue by the directors on 28 March 2024 and
signed on their behalf by the two directors below. No authority has been given to anyone to amend the financial statements

after the date of issue. In

K. A/ A - I —
Richard Ahulu Carole Ramella V ¥
Director Chairperson -~
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Corporate Governance Report

infroduction

The Board of Directors hereby confirms that the company has complied with all the intermnal contro! aspects of the principles
of good corporate governance. '

The-.d'irector:s.__are also responsible for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary fo enable the
preparation of financial statéments that are free from material misstatement, whether due fo fraud or error, and maintaining
adequate accounfing records and an effective system of risk management.

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards and its
‘interpretations adopted by intemational Accolnting Standards Board and compiy with the Companies Act, 2019 (Act 892)
-and the Banks and Specialised Deposit-Taking Institutions Act, 2016 -(Act 930).

There have been no contracts of significance subsisting during or at the end of the financial year in whxch any director ar
any substantial shareholder has been’ riaterially interested.

The roles of the Chairman and Managing ‘Director. are distinct and separste, with 3 clear division of responsibilifies. The
Chairman leads the Board and ensures the effective engagement and contribution. of all executive and non-executive
directors. Tha Managing Director has a respon5|b|||ty for allbusinesses and acts in accordance with the authority delegated
by the Board. Responsibility for the development of policy and strategy and operationa! management is delegated to the’
Managing Director.

'C'ompliance and regulations

LCompliance with- applicable fegislation, reguldtions, standards, and codes remains an essential characteristic of lzwe’
‘Savings and Loans Plc. The Board of Directors monitors compliance with these by means of management reports.

Infarmation on the ouicomaes of any significant interaction with key stakeholders such as the Campany’s regulators:is also.
provided to the Board. In compliance,. the Board of Directors.ensures that key regulatory disclosures such as capltai
.adequacy, non performing loan and liquid ratics are duly disclosed in the year end final statements :

Statement of Compliance

We hereby confim that [zwe-Savings- and Loans Plc has complied with_the following Dlrectlves Codes of Corporate
Governance and Listing Standards:

+ BOG Corporate Governance Directive 2018

« BOG Fit and Proper Persohs Dirgctive 2019

.+ SEC Corporate Governance Code for Listed Companies 2020

»  The Listing Rules of the Ghana Stock Exchange

- Corporate Govemnance Disclosure Directive, 2022

Remuneration structure

Directors remuneration is determined upon appaintment and set out as follows:
Non-execulive directors

All hoh-executive directors aré provided with a letter of appointment setting out the terms of their ehgagement. The term
of nonexecutive directors is governed by the Bankof Ghana' directive on corporate governance, which limits the maximum

period of service for non-executive. directors to nine years.

Non-gxecutive difectors.are paid directors’ fees for attendance. of Board and Sub-committee meetings.

Non-executive direciors do not receive short-term incentives, nor do they participate in any long-term incentive schemes.
Executive Director

The executive directar receives a remuneration package and qualifies for long-term incentivas on the same basis as other
employees,



Izwe Savings and Loans PL.C

{Registration.number PLO0D162015)
Financial Statements for the year énded 31 December 2023

Corporate Governance Report

Directors' interests in shares
‘Rayiond K. Bismarck holds 1% of the company's ordinary shares,
Directors’ interests in contracts

During the financial year, ho contracts. were entered.into in which the directors.or officers of the company had an interest,
and which-significantly affected the business of the company.

Role of the Board

The directors are responsiple for the long-term success of the. campany, determing the sirategic direction of the company
-and review operating, finanicial and risk performance. There is a formal schedule of matters reserved for the board of
-directors, including approval of the company's annual business plan, strategy, acquisitions, disposals and capital
"expendxture projects above. certain thresholds, all guarantees, treasury policies, the financial statements, the company's-
-dividénd palicy, transactions invalving the issue or purchase of company shares, borrowing: powérs, appeintment to the
board, alterations to the-memerandum and.articles of association, legal actions brought by or against the company, and’
the scope of deiegations to board commitiees, subsidiary boards and the’ management committée. Responsibility for the
development of policy ard strategy and operaticnal management is defegated to the'executive director and a management
-committee;, which as at ihe date of this report.includes the-executive director and 3 senior managers.

Directors’ perfonmance evaluation

Every year the perforfhance and effectiveness of the Eipard' of Directors, its' committees .and individual directors ‘is.
evalualed. The evaluation is-conducted by the completion of detailed comprehensive survey questionnaires and interviews.
The result.of the evaluation is shared with all memBers of the board and Bank of Ghana. Overall, it was noted that the
board of directors. and its commitiees wére operating in an effective maaner and performing safisfactorily, with no major
Jissues identified.

In accordance with the requirements of the Corpaorate Governance Directive (2018), the Board during the year went through
govemance evaluations; as well as half-yearly Anti-Money Laundering/ Combating Financing ‘of Terorism and The -
Proliferation of Weapons of Mass Destruction (AME/CET & P) evaluations.

Annual Certification

+  The Board has independantly assessed and documented the corporate govermnance process.of lzwe Savmgs and Loans-
-PLC as éffectivé and has suceessfully achieved its objectives.

-+ Directors are.aware of their f‘eSpOt‘I_SI_b_ItIEI?S to the institution as persons. charged with governance.

Al directors of the Company completed their Corporate Geévernance:Director Certification Programmes for 2023. The
certification program covered the following topics;.

=+ Liguidity and_' treasury managemeant

~ Board cyber and {T governarice

+ Managing credit and large exposures
Professional development and training

On appaintment:to the-board, directors are provided with a full, formal-and tailored programme of induction, te familiarise
thern with the- company's business, the risks and strategic challenges it faces, and-the economic, competifive, iegal and
reguiatory enviranment in‘which the cempany operaies. A programime of strategic and other reviews, together with the
ather training prowded duting the year, ensures that directors continually update their skilis, their knowledge and familiarity
with the company's businesses, and their awarengss of sector, risk, reguiatory, Jegal; financial and other developments to
eitable them to fulfil effectively their rfole on the board and commitiees of the board.

Conflicts of interest.

The company has established appropriate conflicts authorisation procedures, whereby actual or potential conflicts are
regularly reviewed and authorisations. sought as .appropriate. During the year, no such conflicts arose, and no such
authorisations- were sought.
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Corporate Governance Report

Beard batance and independence

The composition of the board of directors and its committees: is reguiarly reviewed to-ensure that the balance and mix:of
skills, independence, knowledge and exXperence is maintained. The board considers that the chaifman is'a non-exacutive
on appoiritment and thie majority of the non-executive directors are independent as it perains. to the management of the
.company. The continuing independent and objective judgement of the.non-execulive directors hag been.confimed by the.
‘beard of directors. '

Related party tra_nsactions

Related party transactions and balances-are. disclosed in Rote 24 to-the financial statements. Raymond K. Bismarck has:
shates in the company. Other than service contracts, no director had a matefial interest in -any cantract to which the
company was a party during the year.

“The company has in place policies and procedures to ensure that ali related party transactions are carried out at am's
length-and in-accordance with the Banks and Specialised Deposit-Taking Institutions Act, 2016:(Act 930). This is intended
to ensure that there is no favourable treatment given o a related party.

Code-of Ethics

Employees

The company has a Codeof Ethics for staff, and this has been made ava'ila_ble toall empl'oyees.cf-_the' company.
Board arid waiver to the code ethics

The regulations of the company provides for- ethics. for the board and provides that the directors stand in_a fiduciary
relat:onsh:p towards the company in any iransaction with it or on its behalf. A directer shall act at ali imes in what he
believes to be in the best inferests of the compariy as a whole s as o presérve ‘its assets, further its business,.and promote
the purposes for which it was formed, and ir such-manrer as a-faithful, diligent; careful and ordinarily: skilful director would
actin the circumstances. In conmderatlun whether a particular transaction or course of acfion js in the best mterests of the
company as a whols, a director may have regard to the:interests. of the employess, aswell as the members of the company
and when appointed by or as representative. of a special class of members, employees or crediters may give special but
not exclusive, .consideration to the interests of that class.

Envjronmental and social responsibitity

The company's efvironmenial and social impacts and responsitilities are effectively entrenched in the company's culture
threugh the emphasis placed on the application of its activities and values in all.its. operations. The. company therefore
regards sustainable and social deveiopment as a fundamental aspect of sound business management,

The Board

“The directors are required'in terms of the. Companies Act, 2[}19 {Act 992y to maintain adequate accounting records and
are respongible for the contént and integrity of the financial statements and related financial information included in this.
report. It is their responsibility to ensure that the financial statementis fairly present the state of affairs of the company as .
at the end of the financial year and the resuits of its operations and cash flows for the period then ended, in conformity with
International - Financial Reporting. Standards ("IFRS"). The external auditors are engaged to- express an_ independent-
opinion on the financial tatements.

The financial statements are prepared in-accordance with [ntemational Financial Reporting Standards and are based upon
appropriate accounting policies consistently applied and supported by reasonable and prudent judgements and estimates.

“The directors acknowledge that they are ultimately responsible for the system of intemal-financial controi established by
the company and place ¢onsiderable importance on maintaining a strong control environment. To eénable the directors to
meet these responsibilities, the board of directors set standards for internal contro) almed at reducing the risk -of error: or
loss in a cost effective: manner. The standards include the proper delegation of responsibiiities within a clearly defined
fratnework, éffective actounting procedures and adequaté segregation of dufies. to ensure an acceptable level of risk,
These vontrols are. monitored throughout the company and ail employees are required to maintain the highest ethicat
-standards in ensufing the company's business is conducted in a manner that in all reasonable circumstances is above
reproach, The fecus of risk management in the company is on'identifying, assessing, managing and monitoring all known
forms-of risk across the company, While.operating risk cannot be fully eliminated, the company endeavours to minimise it
-by ensuring thal appropriate infrastruciure, confrols, systems and ethical behaviour are applied and managed within
predetermined procedures and constraints. '
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The directors are of the opinion, based on the information and explanations given by management, that:the system of
internal control provides reasonable assurance that the financial records may be relied on for the preparation of the financial
statemients. However, any system of intemat financial contra! can provide only réasonable; and not absolute, assurance.
against. material misstatement or ioss.

The directors: have reviewed the company’s cash flow forecast for the next 12 months and, in light of this feview and the
current financial-position, they are galisfied that the company has or has access {6 adequate resources to contlnue in
operational e:ﬂstence for the foreseeable future,

The directors have placed a-board approved succession plan which has been duly submitted to the Bank of Ghana. The
succession pian focuses on developing and retaining the best qualified and cormpetitive persorinet ready to take up key
positions in the company when they become vacant o ensure effective continuity 'of the ‘company.

The external auditors are responsible for independently. audifing and reporting on the company's financiai s_'tatements, The
financial statements have been examined by the company's external.auditors and their report is presented on pages 9.1,
i3.

The external auditors were given unréstricled access to'alt financiat records and related data, inchiding minutes of alf
meetings of the shareholders, the board of directors and committees of the. board. The directors -believe that all
representations made to-the independent auditors durln_g their audit are valid and appropriate..

Izwe-Savings and Loans Plc conducts assessments on its key material isslies and applies the necessary govemance and
budgetary provisions to address them. On an ongoing basis, the Board pericdically reviews. the sirategy and governing.
policies of the company and makes recommendations for enhancements and corrective. measures to address any
‘shortecomings or gaps identified.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committée is responsible for the supervision and manitoring of all-audit and assurance matters. It provides direct.
supervision over the Company's operations.

Responsibilities

Ttie responsibilities of the Audit Committee are as follows:

«  Approve the Internal Audit plan for the year.

+  Propose to the Board-of Diréctors the appointment of indépen_dent Extemnal Auditor and determine audit fees.
~ Evaluate th_el:effécﬁve_n'ess_ of [nternal Control Systerns and analyse petiodic informmation on such systems.

»  Evaluaie the resulis of work performed by the External Auditor.

- Examinethe process of preparation of annual and interim financial statemerits.on the basis of repofts provided by thoseé
responsible-for the refated Funclion at least once a year,

»  Evaluate potential findings arising from the institution’s Internal Audit function ar from other third parties' examlnat:ons
-and/or investigations, in particular the inspection repofts from the Bank of Ghana (BOG).

+  Evaluate the adequacy and effectiveness of the instifulion’s procedures and systems for.ensuring compliance with legal
‘and regulatory fequirements andf internal policies.

+  Qversee procedures and intermal controls consistent with the institution’s corporate govémnance-structure, including
evalugting the work plans prepared-by the. institution's Gompliance and Anti= -Money Laundering Functions. .

. Meet-at-_ieast twice in a year with' both the Internal and External Audpto_rs- {o approve their audit plan and receive their
final report respectively.

«  Maintain effective working. relationships with the Board of Direciors, management and the Intemnal and External
Auditors.

The Intemal Auditor of the institution reports directly to the Audit Committes and sits in ail meetings-of the Commitiee: The
Audit Committee shall consider and discuss reports on control environment weaknesses, their root causes, management
responses and remediation actions:
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Membership

* The Audit Committee is composed of three (3) Non-Executive Directors with -experiences in banking, insurance,
investment, technology, audit, economics, and finance:

»  The Audit Commiittee is chaired. by Dr. Valentin Mensah. Members include Richard Ahulu and Mabel Nana Nyarkoz
Porbley

Members of the Audit Committee shall avoid placing themselves in any paosition of redl ar apparent conflict of interest, and
in any such.case shall notify the Chairman of the: Committe. The Audit Committee, which meets- quarterly, provides formal
repost 1o the'Board at each quarterly meeting of the Board.

Risk Committee

The Risk Committee is appointed by the Board of Directors to assist the Board in fulfiling its oversight responsibilities. in
respect of:

+  The risks inherent in the business of the Company and the controf processes with respect to such risks,
= The risiCprofile of the Campany.

«  Therisk m_an_agemen't activities of the Company.

-+ Information Technology govemance and-its operations in the Company.

+ Review the risk appetite of the institution on the basis of the analysis fidm the -Chief Risk Officer and formuiate:
appropriate poiicies foris implementation,

= Review sig_ﬁiﬁca’nt financial and ‘other risk exposures and the steps management has taken to monitor, control and
report such exposures, including, without limitation, review of credit, market, liquidity, reputation, operational, fraud and
strategic risks and evaluate risk exposure and tolerance and -approve appropriate transaction or trading limits.

* Review the scape of the work of the risk and cempliance departmeénts and- their planned activities with fespect to the
risk management activities of the institution.

+  Review reports-and significant findings identified by the risk and compliance -depariments with respect to the risk
management activities of the institution, together with- management's responses and follow-up to these repors.

. Ré\_k_iew significant reporis-from regulatory agencies relating to ﬁs}(- issues and management responses.
+ Review the activities of the intemnal Inforrnation Technology governance framework and its operations in the'institution.
Membership

« TheRisk Committee comprises of three (3) Non- Executive Directors and the Chief Exgcutive Officér with legal, finance,
economics, banking, and investment expertise.

» The.Risk Committee is.chdired by Angela Gyasi, Members include Richard Ahulu and Raymond Kwakye Bismaick.

The Risk Committee, which meets and reports to the Board quarterly, has oversight responsibility for al risks associated
with the business of the.institution including credit, market, financial, and operational risks.

The Gommittee, as part of the 'governance structure, has delegated the day o day risk management function of the
Company to the-Assets and Liabifity Management Committee {ALMC}.

The ALMC is chaired by the Chief Financial officér with Chisf Executive Officer and some Heads of Departments as
members. Its purpose is to recommend policies and guidelines lo the Board including management of balance sheet
growth, deposits, advances, and investments,

Remuneration and Nomiinating Committee.

‘The Remuneration and Nommahng Committee is composed of members with insurance, finance, banking, legal, human
resaurce, and organizatiohal behavigur management competenicies.

The Comrittes is chaired by Mabel Nana Nyarkoa P._orbley and has Dr: Valentin Mensah-and Angela Gyasi as members.

10
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The objectives of the Renumeration and Nominating Committee is to review the appointments and compensation of the
executive and senior management and make recommendations to the Board for their consideration and approval. During
the year the Committee met twice and discussed the remuneration structure and recommended it for the Board's approval.
Board Meetings and Attendance

Board meetings are held once every quarter. Below are the attendances of the Board meetings held in 2023:

Board Members Board Audit Risk Remuneration Other
Meeting Committee Committee and

Nominating

Comm
Carole Ramella 414 N/A N/A N/A 2/2
Raymond Kwakye Bismarck 4/4 4/4 4/4 2/2 2/2
Angela Gyasi 4/4 N/A 4/4 212 212
Mabel Nana Nyarkoa Porbley 4/4 4/4 N/A 2/2 212
Dr. Valentin Mensah 4/4 4/4 N/A N/A 212
Richard Ahulu 4/4 4/4 4/4 N/A 212

Other relates to Extraordinary Board meetings

Richard Ahulu Carole Ramella
Director Chairperson

11
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Independent Auditor's Report
To the shareholders of Izwe Savings and
Loans PLC

Report on the Audit of Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Izwe Savings and Loans PLC, set out on pages 17
to 65, which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 December 2023, the statement
of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement
of cash flows for the year then ended, the notes to the financial statements, including a summary
of material accounting policies and other explanatory disclosures

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of Izwe
Savings and Loans PLC as at 31 December 2023, and its financial performance and cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Repoerting Standards, with tne
IAS 29 directive issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants, Ghana (ICAG), the
requirements of the Companies Act, 2019 (Act 992) and the Banks and Specialised Deposit
Taking-Institutions Act, 2016 (Act 920).

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Cur
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company
in accordance with the requirements of the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’
(IESBA), International Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (including International
Independence Standards) (IESBA code) and other independence requirements applicable to
performing audits of financial statements in Ghana. We have iulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code and other ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of financial statements in Ghana.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion.

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most
significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

MAKING AN

IMPACT THAT

MATTERS
Sipte
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Independent Auditor's Report

To the shareholders of Izwe Savings and Loans PLC

Key Audit Matter .

Loan loss impairment

Response.

As at December 31, 2023, the Company’s loan
.and advances portfolio was GHS 401.4 million
‘with an associated impairment allowance for
‘expected credit losses (“"ECL™or *loss allowance”)
of GHS 20.73 million.

As described in Note 1.2 and 5, ECL represents a
complex _acco'_unti_ng estimate, which is baseden

management’s evaluation of probable loan fosses
expected to be incurred over the life of the Joan.

Expected credit losses. was considered to be'a
key audit matter due to the level of significant
judgement applied by management in
determining ECL.

The determination of related loss allowance is
judgmental in nature. The areas of significant
management judgement within the ECL
‘measurement process nclude:

= Probability of Default {PX) — This is an
estimate of the likelihood of default over a
given time horizon. Management’s
judgement considers historical default
rates to predict the probability of default:
at future points-in-time incerporating
forward looking economic information and
qualitative information specific to portfolio
segments. :

¢ The assessment of whether an exposure
has met predefined default criteria as at
the reporting date (i.e. a trigger event
that has caused a deterioration in credit
risk.

We perfarmed the following proce_dures on the ECL
for'lo_ar:s and -a_dvan‘ces with the assistance of our
credit specialists:

« Updated our understanding of
management’s processes around the
reastrement of the ECL indluding
management's modelling methodology and
assumptions.. '

. Assessed the design and implementation of
thé relevant financial reporting controls.
relating to the processing input data and
days past due, PDs and Staging. i

o Performed a methodology review of
modelled ECL parameters and its
compliance with IFRS 9 and documented
our understanding of how management
makes the estimate. _

» Assessed confermity of management’s ECL
accounting policy in the-context of IFRS &
and the Central bank’s regulatory
directives.

s Based on an audit sample, agreed the input
data {days past due) to underlying audit.
evidence including loan systems data and
loan documentation.

» Assessed the definition. of default on SICR,
We then examined and evaluated specific
circumstances of borrowers for selected
credit facilities to identify gualitative and
quantitative factors resulting in significant
increase in credit risk or default,

» Challenged management on conclusions
reached relating to the presence:or
otherwise of SICR.

+ Performed a recalculation of the ECL
estimate together with our credit specialists
to validate management’s methodology and
appropriate inclusion of assumptions and
input data (loss given defauit rates and
effective interest rates).

Based on the procedures described above, we
found management’s estimate to be reasonahle.
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Deloitte.

Independent Auditor's Report

' To the shareholders of Izwe Savings and Loans PLC

Other Information

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
Directors’ Report, the statement of Directors’ Responsibilities and Value-Added statement which.
we obtained prior to the date of this report. The other information does not include the financial
staternents and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opiniori on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we-do not and
will not express an audit opinion er any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with .our audit of thé financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whéther the other information is materially inconsistent
with the'financial statements or dur-knowledge ¢btained in the audit, or otherwise appéars to
-be materially misstated. '

If, based on the work we have performed oii-the other infarmation obtained prior to the date of
this:auditor’'s report, we conclude that there is'a material-misstatement of this other infarmation,
we are réquired to report that fact. We have nOthing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the Directors for the financial statements

Thie directors are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements
in accerdance with Intérnational Financidl Reporting Standards, the requiréments' of the
Companies Act; 2019 (Act 992) and the Banks and: Specialised Deposit Taking-Institutions Act,
2016 (Act 930) and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enabie.
the preéparation of consclidated .and separate financial statements that are freé from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statemenits, the directors are responsible for assessing the company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as abplicable, matters related to going'concern
and usmg the going concern basis of actounting unless the directors eithier intend to liquidate
the Company or to cease operatlons, or have no realistic-alternative but to do so.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that inctudes our -opinien. Reasonable assurance is-a high level of assurance but
is not a guarantee that an audit-conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a materiat
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements. can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
econolnic decisions of users taken on the basis of this financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audlt We aiso:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
cbtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate.to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for-che
resulting from error, as fraud may invoive cellusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
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Independent Auditor's Report

To the shareholders of Izwe Savings and Loans PLC

« Obtain an understanding of internal contral relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an-opinion on the efféctiveness of the Company’s internal control.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the directors..

« Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors” use. of the going cencern basis of
-accounting and based on the audit eviderice obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditioris that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists; we are
required to draw attention in our auditcr's report to the reldted disclosures in the financial
statemerits -or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinton. Qui conclusions.
are based on thé audit eviderce obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

¢ ‘Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements;

including the disclesures, and whether the: financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair-presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance redardirig, among other matters, the

plannéd scope and tifing of the audit and significant audit findings, ‘including any .significant

deficiercies in intermal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statément that we have complied with

relevant ‘ethical réquirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them -all

relationships and other matters. that:may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,

and where applicable, actions taken to eliminate threats or safeguards applied.

From the matters comimunicated with those charged with governance, we determineg those
matters that weré of most significarice in the audit of the financial statements of the currént
year and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matiers in our auditoi's.report
unless faw or regqulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter shouid not be cammunicated in our report because
the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected 1o outweigh the public

Interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

in -accordance with the Seventh Schedule of the Companies Act, 2019 (Act 992) we expressly

-state that:

1. We have obtained the information and explanations, which tothe best of our knowladge and
belief were necéssary for the purpose of the audit.

2. In our apinion;

= proper books of accounts have been kept by the Company, so far as appears from
our examination of those baoks,

» the information and explanations given to us, were in the manner required by the
Companies Act, 2019 (Act 992) and give a true and fair view of the:

a. statements of financial position .of the Company at the end of the financiai yvear,
and
‘b. statemients of profit or loss and othgr cemprehensive income for the financial yeéar
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Independent Auditor's Report

To the shareholders of Izwe Savings and Loans PLC

3. The Company's statements of financial position and statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income are in agreement with the accounting records and returns.

4. We are independent of the Company, pursuant to Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2019
(Act 992).

The Banks and Specialized Deposit-Taking Institution Act, 2016 (Act 930) requires that we state
certain matters in our report. We hereby state that:

1. We confirm that the accounts give a true and fair view of the state of the affairs of the
Company and the results of operations for the year under review.

2. We were able to obtain all the information and explanation required for the efficient
perfermance of our duties as auditors.

3. We confirm that the transactions of the Company were within its powers.

4. Inouropinion, the Company has generally complied with the provisions of the Anti-Money
Laundering Act, 2020 (Act 1044), the Anti-Terrorism Act, 2008 (Act 762) and Regulations
made under these enactments.

5. The Company has generally complied with the provisions of the Banks and Specialised
Deposit-Taking Institutions Act, 2016 (Act 930).

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's report is Charlotte
Forson-Abbey (ICAG/P/1509).

For and on behalf of Deloitte & Touche (ICAG/F/2024/129)
Chartered Accountants

The Deloitte Place, Plot No.71

Off George Walker Bush Highway

North Dzorwulu

Accra, Ghana

PEZ“PY\%"{(’“ ................. . 2024
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lzwe Savings and Loans PLC
(Registration number PLO00162015)

Financial Statements for the year ended 31 December 2023

Statement of Financial Position as at 31 December 2023

2023 2022
Notes GH¢ GH¢

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 3 10863 319 22 535 256
Trade and other receivables 5 63 509 533 43 817 431
Net advances 4 380661898 288 304 165
Current tax receivable 25 1428 227 -
Right-of-use assets 7 10 603 922 12 481 391
Deferred tax 8 8 876 311 9458 780
Property and equipment 9 4126 712 4 643 972
Intangible assets 6 38 496 15183
Total assets 480 108 418 381 256 178
Equity and Liabilities
Equity
Equity Attributable to Equity Holders of Parent
Stated capital 10 18 532 825 18 532 825
Money held towards capital 10 9 500 000 -
Reserves 10 13 398 314 13449 924
Retained income 18 963 553 19118 383
Total Equity 60394692 51101132
Liabilities
Bank overdraft 3 32 034 647 8034 438
Deposits from the public 13 190 957 132 106 424 251
Loans and borrowings 14 136 691 879 119295 350
Loans from related parties 12 7894804 46401 058
Trade and other payables " 43 568 342 38 180 392
Current tax payable 25 - 376 233
Lease liabilities 7 8 566 922 11 443 324

419713726 330155 046

480108 418 381 256 178

Total Equity and Liabilities

The financial statements and the notes on pages 17 to 65, were approved bx the board of directors on 28 March 2024 and

were signed on their behalf by:

W

Richard Ahulu
Director

The accounting policies and notes on pages 21 to 65 form an integral part of the financial statements.

Carole Ramella
Chairperson
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lzwe Savings and Loans PLC
{Registration number PLOQ0162015)

Financial Staternents for the yéar-ended 31 December 2023

Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

The. accounting poli'ci'es ‘and notes on pages 21 o 85 form am ihte_g__raf part of the financial statements..
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2023 2022
Notes GH¢' GH¢g:
Interest and simitar incoma 15 113625177 110164324
Interest and similar expenses 16 (83 949 5'07_) _(69 620 129)
Net.interest income 29 675 570 40'544 155
Fee and commission income 29 558 245 32 327 935
Fee and commission expense. (8054'798) (12760 994)
Net fee and commission income 17 21 503 .447 19 566 941
Otrier operating income 18 3721633 3981 303
Total other operating income 3721633 3881303
Amortisation & (10 131) (12 008)
Depreciation 9 (1598273) (1576 928)
Depreciation - Right-of-use assets 7 (1871 076} (2 325 733)
Personnel costs 21 (16 873490) (16 265.002)
Exchange differences 19 704 006 . (247492)
Impairment loss on foans-and advances -25_ 2 937 195 (8 295 788)
Operating éxpenses 20 (37 793 061) (33 946 278)
Total operating expenses (54 504 830} {62 669 227)
Profit before taxation 305 820 1423212
Taxation 22 {602 260_} {352 768)
{Loss)./ profit for the.year (206 440) 1070 444
Other comprehensive income - -
‘Total-comprehensive (loss) ! income for the year {206 440) 1070444




Izwe Savings and Loans PLC

{Registration number PLO00162015)

Financial Statements for the year ended 31 Detembier 2023

Statement of Changes in Equity

Stated capital Moneyheld  Statutory Retained  Total equity
‘towards reserve income.
capital ]
GHg¢ GH¢ GH¢ GH¢ GH¢

Balance at 01 January 2022 18 532825 - 13182313 18315550 50 030688
Profit for the year - - - 1070 444 1 Q70 444
Gther comprehensive income - - - - -
Total comprehensive income for the year - - - 1070°444 1070 444
Transfer from statutory reserve - - 267 611 {267 611) "
Total contributions by and distributions to - - 267 611 (267 611} -
owners of company recognised directly in ' '
equity
Balance at 0T January 2023 18 532 825 - 13445924 19118383 51101 132
Loss Tor the year - - - (206-440) {206.440)
Other comprehansive income - - - - -
Total comprehensive loss for the year - - - {206 440) (206 440)
Shares in process of issue - 9 500 000 - - 9 500000
Transfer between reserves - - (51 610) 51610 -
Total contributions by and distributions to - 9500 000. (51 610) 51610 9500 060
owners of company recognised directly in '
equity
Balance at 31 De¢ember 2023 18 532°825 49-500-000 13 3898 314 18 963 553 60 394 682
Note: 10 10
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Izwe Savings and Loans PLC
{Registraticn number PLOC0162015) _ _
Financial Statements for the year ended 31 December 2023

Statement of Cash Flows

Restated
2023 2022
Notes GH¢ GH¢
Cash fiows from operating activities
Cash generated from / (used in).operations 23 15426088 (19384 006)
Tax-paid 25 {1542 889) (2532978}
Net cash generated from f'_{used in) operafingj'activ_itigs- 13 883189 {21 916 984}

Cash flows from investing activities

Purchase of property and equipment 9 1129133}  {1862174)
Proceeds from sale of praperty, plant and-equipment 8 25.269 1482 637
Purchases ofintangible asseis ' 6 {33 444) -
Net cash used in investing activities {1 137 308) {179 537)
Cash flows from financing activities

Proceeds on issue of share capital 10 9 500 000 _ -
Procegds from refated party foans 12 23480500 44220000
Repayment of related party loans 12 (68 152 663) -
Proceeds from leans and barrowings 14 53100660 67 Q76 777
Repayments-of loans and borrowings 14 {62'477 688) (91286 927)
Payment on lease fiabilities 7 (3 868 826) (1.851 352)
Net cash (used in} / from financing activities (48 418 027) 18 358 498
Total cash, cash equivaients and bank overdraft movemerit for the year (35672148) (3738 023}
‘Cash, cash equivalents and bank overdraft at the beginning of the year 14500818 18238 844
Total cash, cash equivalents and bank overdraft at the end of the year 3 {21171 328) 14500818

20
The accounting policies and notes on pages 21 to 65 fofm an integral part-of the financial $taterments..



lzwe Savings and Loans PLC
(Registration number PLO00162015)
Financial Statements for the year-ended 31 December 2023-

Material Accounting Policies

Reporting entity
lzwe Savings and Loans PLC {"the company") is incorporated and domiciled in Ghana. The company’s registered ofﬂce is at

1st Floor, Maestro. Plaza, Kotobabi Main Road, Accra. The compaiy is licensed by thé Bank of Ghana as a Non-Bank Finantial
Institution, hoiding a Savings and Loans license, Thiese are the individual financial statements of the company.

1. Material accounting policies

The principal accouniing palicies app'l'ie_d in the preparation of these ﬁnan'cial'_staiements are-set out below.

1.1 Basis: of preparation

The financial statemaents- have-been prepared on the -going concem basis in accordance with, and in compliance with,
Internaticnal Financial Reporting Standards ("IFRS"} and IFRS Interpreétations Commitiee ("IFRS 1C") interprétations: |ssued-
and effective-at the time of preparing these financial statements and the Companigs Act, 2619 {Act 992).

The financial statements have been prepared on the histeric-cost convention, unless otherwise stated in the-accounting policies.
which follow and incorpgrate the principal accounting policies set out below. They dre presented in-Ghanatan Cedis, which is
the company's functional currency.

These ._accoun_tihg policies are consistent with the previous period;
1.2 Significant judgements and sources of estimation uncertainty

The preparation of financial statéments in conformity with IFRS requires managemient, from time to time, to make judgements,
astimates and assumptions that affect the application of po!zmes and reported amounts. of assets, liabilitles, income and
expenses. These éstimates and-asscciatéd assumptions are based on experience and varicus other factors that-are believed
to be reasonable under the circumstances. Actual resulls may differ from these estimates. The. estimates and underlylng
assumiptions are reviewed on an ongaing-basis. Revisicrs tor accountmg estimates are recognlsed in the period in which the
estimates are revised and in any future periods. affected,

Key sources of estimation uncertainty
Trade and other receivables and net advances

The company agsesses its trade.and cther receivables and net advances for impairment at the ‘end of edgh reporting period. In
determining whether an impafrment loss should be recorded in. profit or fess, the company makes judgements as to whether
-there is observable data indicating & measurable dscrease in the estimated future cash flows from the finandial asset,

The impawment {or foss allowance) for trade receivables and net advances. is calculated on a porifolic. basis: adjusted for
national and industry-specific-ecanomic conditions and other indicators present at the reparting date that correlate with defaults
on the porifofio. Refer to note 5 for trade and other receivables. and note 4 for net advances. considerations.

The impairment provisions for financial assels are based on assumptions about risk of default and expected loss rates. The
Company uses judgement in making thése assumptmns and selecting the inplils te the impaimment calculation, based on. the
Company's past history, existing market conditions as well as forward lookinig estimates at the end of each reporting period.
For details of the key assumptions and inputs Used, réfer to the individual notes addressing financial assets.

Fairvalte estimation
The carrying value legs impairment allowances of other assets, loans .and advances, cash and cash equlvaients and other

liabilities are-approximate fair values due fo thiir short térm nature. The fair value.of financial liabilities for disclosure purposes
‘is estimated by discounting the future contractual cash flows at the current market interest rate that is available to the. company

for similar financiat instruments.
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lzwe Savings and Loans PLC
(Registration riumber PLOD0162015)
Financial Statements for the year ended 31 December 2023

Material Accounting Policies

1.2 Significant judgements and sources of estimation uncertainty {continued)
Impairment testing

The recoverable amounts of cash-generating units and individual assets have been determined based an the higher of. vaiue-
in-use caleulations and fair values less costs 16 sell, These.calculations require the use of estimates and assumptions. It is
‘reasonably possible that the key assumptions may change which may. then impact our estimations and may then.require a
material adjustment to the carrying value of tangible assets.

The company reviews and tests the carrying value -of assets when events.or changes in circumstances suggest that the
carrying amotnt may -not be recoverable. Assets are grouped at the lowest level for which identifiable cash flows are Jargely
independent of cash flows of other assets and liabilities. If there are indications that" impairment may have occurred, estimates
are prepared -of expected future cash flows for each group of assets. Expected futyre cash flows used fo determine the value-
in-use of tangible assets are mherently uncertain and could materially change over time. They are significantly affected by a
number of economic factars,

Deferred taxation

Judgement is required in determining the provision for income taxes due to the complexity of legislation. There are many
transactions and calculations for which the ulfimate tax determination is uncertain during the ordinary course of business. The'
company recognises fiabilities: for. anticipated tax audit issues based on estimates of whether additional taxes will be due.
Where the findl tax outcome of these matters is different from the amounts that were initially. recorded, stch differences will
impact the i income tax and deferred tax provisions in the period in which such determination is made,

The ¢ompany recognises the net future tax benefit related to deferred incorne tax assels to the extent that it is prubable that the
deductible temporary differences will reverse in the foreseeabls future. Assessing the recoverability of deferred income tax
assefs requnres the company to make sighiificant estimates related t6 expectations .of future taxable income. Estimates of future
taxable income are based on forecasted cash flows from operations and the application of ex:shng tax faws In each jurisdiction,
To the extent that future cash flows and taxable income differ significantly from estimates, the ability of the company to realise
the net deferred tax‘assets recorded at the end of the repomng pericd could be impacted.

1.3 Property and equipment

Property and equipment are tangible assets which the company holds for ifs own use and which are expected to be used for
more than oné year,

An item of property and equipment is recognised as an asset when itis probable that future economic benefits associated with
the item will flow to the campany, and the cost of the item can be measured refliably.

Property and equipment is initilly measured at cost. Cost Includes all of the. expenditure which is, directly attributdble to the:
acquisition or construction of the asset, including the capitalisation of borrowing costs on qualifying assels and adjusiments in
réspect of hedge atcounting, where appropriate.

Expenditui'e. fncurred subsequently for major seivices, additions to or replacements-of parts of property and equipment are.
capitalised if it is probable that future economic: benefits associated with the expenditure:will-flow to the company and the cost
can be measured rfeliably. Day to day servicing costs are indluded in profit or foss in the year in which they are incurred..

Property and equipment is subsequeritly stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses,

Deprec:atton of an asset commences when the asset is available for use as intended. by management. Depreciation is charged
to writé .off the assal’s | carrying amount over its estimated useful life to its. estimated residual value, using a method that best
reflacts the pattern in which the asset's economic benefits are cansurned by the' company. Leased assets are dspreciatedin a
consistent manner over the shorter of their expected useful fives and the lease term. Depreclatmn is not charged o an asset if
its estimated residual value exceeds or is equal-to its carrying amount. Depreciation’ of an asset ceases at the-earlier of the
date that the asset is classified as held for sale or. derecogmsed

Property and equipmeni are depreciaied on the straight-line basis over their expected useful lives to thelr estimated residual
value, -
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Izwe Savings and Loans PLC
(Registration number PLOG0162015)
Financial Statements for the year ended 31 Decenibef 2023

Material Accounting Policies

1.3 Property and eguipment (continued)

The useful lives of items of property and equipment have been assessed as foliows:

ltem Average useful life
Fumniture and fixtures. G.years
Motor vehicles 5 years
[T equipment: -3 years

The.residual value, useful life and depreciation method of each-asset are reviewed at the end of each repurtmg year. If the'
expectations differ from previous estimates, the change is stcounted for prospechvely as a change in accounting estimate.

Eachi part of an item of property and equipment with a cost that is significant in relation to the total cost of the tem is
depreciated separately.

The depreciation charge for each year is recognised in prefit or loss unless it is included in'the- carrying -amount of another
asset.

Impairment tests are performed on property and equipment when thiere is an indicator that they may be impaired. When the
carrying amount of anitem of property and equipment is assesséd to be higher thah the estimated recovetable amount, an
impairment loss. is recognised immediately in grofit or loss ta bring the carrying. amount in line with the recdverable amount.

-An item of property and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its;
continued use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising from the derecognition-of an' item of property and equipmenit, determined as
the difference between the net disposal proceeds; if any, and the carrying amount.of the item, is.included in profit or loss when
the item is derecognised.

1.4 intangible assets

Intangible assets are initially measured at cost. They are subseduently stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and any
accumulated impaifment loss.:

Amortisation is provided to write down the intangible assets, on a straight-line basis, to théir residual values as follows:

item Average usefu! life
Gomputer software 3.years,

135  Financial instruments
Financial instruments held by the company are classified in accordance with the provisicns of IFRS 9 Financial Instruments.
Broadly, the classification possibilities, which are adopted by the company, as applicable, are as follows:
Financial assets which are debt instruments;
= Amortised- cost. (This category applies only when the contractual terms of the. instrument give. rise, on specified

dates, to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on pnnmpal and where the instrument is held
under a busingss model whose objective is met by holding. the instrunient to collect cantractual cash flows)..

Financial fiabilities:
* Amortised cost.

Note 26 Financial instruments. and risk management presents the financial rnstruments held by the company based cn their
spetific clagsifications..

The spetific 'acr_:ou'nt:'ng policies for the .classiﬁcafian. recagnition and measurement of each type of financial instrument held by
the company are presented below:
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15  Financial instruments (continued)

Net advances.at amortised cost

Classification

Net advances (nate 4) are classified as financial assets subsequently measured at amortised cost.

They have been classified in this manner because the coniractual terms of these advances grve rise, on specified dates to
cash flows that are sojely payments of principal and interest on fhe principal- outstandlng, ‘and the.company's business model is
to collect the contractisal cash fisws on these advances.

Recognition and measurement

Net advances:are recagnised when the company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the advances. The advances
are measured, atinitial recognition, at fair valug plus transaction caosts, if any.

They are subsequently measured at amortised cast.

The amortised cost is the amount recognised on the advance initially, minus principal repayments, plus cumulative amortisation
{interest) using the effective interest rate method of any diference betwsen the dnitial amount and the maturlty amount,

-adjusted for any loss allowance!
Application of the effective interest rate method

Interest income'is calculated using the effective interest rate method, and is included in profit or.[oss in finance income- (note
15).

The appfication of the- effective interest rate method to caiculate interest.income on an advance is dependent on the credit risk
‘of the advance. as follows;

. The effective interest rate is applied to the gross carrying-amount of the-advance, prowded the advance.is not credit
impaired. The gross:carfying-améunt is-the amortised cost before adjusting for a loss allowance.

+  If an advance-is purchased or originated as credit-impaired, then a credit-adjusted effective interest rate is applied to
the amortised cost in the determination of interest. This treatment does not change over the life of the advance, even
if it is no longer credit-impaired.

=  If an advance was not purchased or onglnally credit-impaired, but it has subsequent[y bgcome-credit-impaired, then
the’ effective interest rate is applied to the amortised cost of the advance’in the determination of interest. If, in
subsequent periods, the advance is no langer credit impaired, then the interast calculation reverts. to applylng the
efféctive interest rate to.the gross camying amount.

Net advances denominated in foreign currencies

When net advances are’ denommated ina fore:gn gutrency, the ‘carrying amount of the advance is determined in the foreign
currency. The carrying amount i then translated to the Cedi-equivalent using the spot rate at the and of sach reporting pertiad.
Any resulting forelgn exchange gains dr losses are:-recognised in profit or loss. In' the éxchange différences note {note 19).

Deta_ils- of foreign currency risk exposure. and the management thereof are provided-in the specific net advance note and in the.
financial instrurments and risk management note (note 26},

Impairment

The: company recognises a Joss allowance for expected credit losses onvall advances measured at amortised cost. The amiount
of -expected credit losses is updated at éach reporfing date o refiect changes in credit:rigk since initial recognition of the
respective-advances.

The company measures the-loss allowance at an-:amount equal to lifetime sxpected credit Iosses {lifetime ECL} when there has
been a significant increase in credit risk since Initial récognition. If the credit risk on an ativance has notincreased significantly
since initial recognition, then the loss aflowance for that advance is measured at 12 month expected credit lesses (12 month

ECL).

Lifetime EGL represents the- expecled credit josses that will result from alf possible default-events oveér the expected fife of an
advance, In-contrast, 12 month ECL représents the portion of lifetime ECL that is expected to result from default events on an.
advance that are possrbie within. 12 months after the reporting date.
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1:5 Financial instruments {continued)

In order to assess whether to-apply lifetime ECL or 12- month ECL, in other words, whether or rot there has been a significant
increase in credit risk since iritial recognition, the company considers whether there has been a significant increase in the-risk
of a default occurring since inftial recognition ratherthan at evidence of an advance being credit impaired at the reéporting date

or of an actual default occuriing.
Significant increase in credit risk

In assessing whether the-credit risk on -an advance has increased significantly since-initial reeugn:tlon the company compares
the risk of a default accurring on the advance as at the repotting date with tiie risk of a default occurring. as-at the date of initial

recognition,

The company considers both quantitative and gualitative information that is reasonable and supportable, including historical
experience and forward-looking .information that is available without undue. cost or effort: Forward- -looking infermation
considered includes the future prospects of the industries in which the. counterpaitiés operate, obtained from economic expert
reports, financial analysts, governmental bodies, relevant think-tanks and other similar organisations, as well as consideration
of various external sources of.actual and forecast economic informatior:,

Irrespectlve of the outcome of the above assessment, the credit risk on.an advance is always presimmed to have increased
significantly since initia! recognition ¥ the contractual payments are more than 30 days . past due; unless the company. has
reasonable and supportable Information that demonstrates otherwise,

By contrast, if an advarice is assessed to have a low credit risk at the reporting date, then it is assumed that the gredit risk on
the advance has net increased significantly since iniial récognition.

The company regularly monitors the effectiveness of the criteria used to identify whether there has been a significant increase

in credit 7isk and revises them as appropriate ta ensure that the criteria are capable of identifying significant increases in credit
risk-befora the amount becomes past due.

Definition of default

For purposes of internal credit risk managemerit purposes, the company- consider that a default event has-occurred if there is.
either a breach of financial covenants by the counterparty 01 if interial or external information indicates that the counterparty is
unlikefy to pay its creditors.in full (without taking collateral into account)

Irrespective of the above analysis; the company considers that default has occurred when an advance instalment is more-than
90 days past due unless there is reasonable and supportable information to demonstrate that a more lagging defadlt:criterion is-
more appropfiate.

Write off policy

The company writes off an advance when there is information indicating that the counterparty is in severe financial difficulty and
there is no realistic prospect of recovery, e.g. when the counterparty has been placed under liquidation or has entered .inte

bankruptcy proceedings. Advances- written off may siill be- Subject to enforcerment activitiss under the company recovery
procedurés, taking into account legal advice where appropriate. Any recoveries made are recogmsed in profit or loss.

Measurement and recognition of expected credit losses

The:measurement of expected credit logses is & function of the prabability of default, loss given default {ie. the magriitude of

“the loss if there is a default) and.the exposure at default.

The .assessment of the probabifity of default.and loss. given default is based on historical data adjusted by forward- Iookmg
information as described above. The expasure al default is the gross carrying-amount of the advance at the reporfing date.

Lifétime ECL is measured on. a coliective basis in cases where evidence. of srgmfcant increases in credit risk are not yet
available at the individual Instrument level. Advances are thén grouped in'such a manner that they share similar credit risk
¢haracteristics; such as nature of the advance, external credit ratings (if avallabie) industry of counterparty etc,

The grouping is regularly Teviewsd by management, to ensure the constituents of each group continue to share simiiar credit

‘fisk characteristics.
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1.5 Financial instruments {continued)

If the company has measured the loss allowance for a financial instrument at an amount equal to lifetime ECL in the previous
reporting- period, but détermines at the current reporting. date that the conditions for lifetime ECGL are no longer met, the
company. measures the loss’ al_lowan_ce at an.amount equal to 12 manth ECL at the current reporting date, and visa versa.

An |mpa|nnent gain or loss is recognised for all advances in profit or loss with a carresponding adjusiment to their camying
amount through a loss alfowance accourit. The impairment foss is included in operating expenses. in profit or loss as a
movement in credit loss allowance (note 20).

Credit risk.

Details of credit risk related to net advances are included in the -specific noles and the fi nancial mstruments and risk
management. note (note 26).

Derecognition
Referio.the t_jereco_ghition's'ect_io_n _of' the accounting policy -for__the policies and processes related t6 derecognition.

-Any gains or losses arising on the: derecognition of a.net advances.is included in profit or foss in other operating expenses
{note 20).

Trade and othier receivables
‘Classification

‘Trade and other receivables, excluding, when -app]icablé; value added taxation and prepayments, are classified as financial
assets subsequently measured at amortised cost (note 5).

They have been classified in this-mannér because their contractoal terms give fise; on specified dates {o cash flows that are
solely payments of- principal and -inferest on the principal outstanding, and the company's business. model is. to colfect the
‘rontractual cash flows on frade and other receivables.

Recognition and measurement

Trade and other receivables are recognised when the company becomies a parly fo the contractual provisions of the
receivables. They are measured, at initial recogmtlon atfair value plus transaction costs, if any.

They aré subsequently measured at amortised cost.

The amertised cost .is the amount recognised on the receivable initially, minus principal repayments, plus cumidative
ameortisation (mterest) using the effective interest rate method of any difference between the-initial amount -and the rmaturity
amount, adjusted for-any foss allowance.

Application of the effective interest rate method

For receivables which contain a significant financing component interest income is calculated usinig the effective interest rate
methad, and is includad in profit or loss In investment income (note. {55,

The application of the effective interest rate method 1o calculate interest income‘'on other assets is dependent on the credit risk
of the receivable as follows:

. The effective interest rate is- applied to the gross camying amount of the receivable, provided the receivable is riot
‘credit Impatred The: gross carmying amourni is the amortised cost before adjusting for a loss allowance.

*  If.areceivable is a purchased ororiginated as credit-impaired, then a credit-adjusted effective intérest rate is applied
1o the amortised cost in the determinatian of interést. This treatment doss not change aver the life of the recaivable,
even-ifit is‘no longer. credit-impaired..

. If a receivable was not purchased or originally credit-impaired, but it has subséquently become credit-impaired, then
the effective interest rate is applied to the amertised cost of the receivable in the determination of interest. If, in
subsequent periods, the receivable is no longer credit impaired, then the interest calculation reverts 1o applying the
effective interest rate to the gross carrying amount.
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1.5 Financial instruments {continued}
Trade and other receivables denominated in foreign currencies

When trade and other receivab!és are denominated .in a foreign currency, the carrying amount of the receivables are
determined-in the forefgn currency. The carrying amount'is then translated to the Cedi equwalent using the-spot rate at the end.
of each reporling period. Any resulling foreign. exchange gains. or losses are recogriséd in profit. or loss in exchange

differences
{note 19}

Details of forelgn currancy nsk exposure and the management thereof are provided in the fnanczal instruments and risk
management (note 26).

Impairment .

The company recognises a loss allowance. for expected credit losses on {rade and ather receivables, excluding value added
faxation and prepayments The amouni of expected credit losses is updated at each reporting date.

The company measures the loss allowancé for trade and cther receivables-at an amount equal to Ffetime expected credit
losses (lifetime ECL), which repreésents.the expected credit losses that will result from all possible default events dver the
expected life of the receivable. The: mmpllf ed approach under IFRS 9'is applied.

Measurement and recognition of expected credit losses

The company makes$ usé of 2 provision matrix as a practical expedient to-the determination of expected credit losses on trade
and-other receivables. The provision matrix is based on historic credit foss-experience, adjusted for factcrs that are specific to
the debtors, general economic conditions and ah assessmient of both the-curent and forecasted direction of conditions at the
reperting date, including the time value of money, where appropriate,

AR impairment gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss with a correspondrng adjustment to the carrying amount of frade and
other receivables, threugh use of a loss allowance account. The impairment loss is included in pperating expenses in.profit or
loss as.a mavement in credit loss allowance {note 20).

Wirite off policy
The company writes off a receivable when there is inforfation indicafing. that the counterparty is in severe financial difficulty
and there.is no realistic. prospect of recovery, e.g: when the counterparty has been placed under fiquidation-or has’ entered info

bankruptcy proceedings. Receivables written off may still be subject to. enforcemeént activittes under the company- recovery
procedures, takmg into account legal advice where approprlate Any recoveries made are recognised in profit or loss.

‘Credit risk

Details of credit risk are included in the trade and other receivables note {note-5) and the fi nancial instruments and rlsk
management note {note. 28).

Derecognition
Referto the derecognition section of the accounting policy.for the policies and processes related io derecognition.

Any gains or losses arising on ‘the derécognition of irade and other receivables is included in profit ar loss in other cperating
expenses {note 20).

Borrowings and loans from related parties:
Classification

Borrowings (note 14} and loans from refatéd parties (note 12) are classified as financial liabififies subsequently measured at
amortised cost.

Recognition and measurement

Boitowings. and loans from related parties are recognised when the. -company becomes a party ta the contractual provisions of
the foan, The loans. are measured, at inftial recognition, at fair value plus transaction costs, if any.
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1.5 Financial instruments {continued)
They are-subsequently measured af amortised cost using the effective interest rate method.

The effective interest rate method is.a method of ca}culatmg the amortised cost of a fi nancial liakility and of allocating interest
expense over the relevant pericd. The effective intérestrate is. the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments
(mcludlng alt fees and points paid or received that form an’ mtegral part of the effective’interest rate, transaction costs.and other
premiums or discounts) through the expected life- of the' financial Hability, or (where appropriate) a shorter period, fo the
amoriiéed cost-of a financial’ ||ab|I|ty

Interest expense, calculated on the effective interest rate method, is included in profit or loss in interest on overdraft and lease
llab|||t1es

Borrowings expose the company-to _qu_u_idiiy risk ‘and irferest rate risk, Refer 1o note 26 for details of risk exposure and
management thereof.

Borrowings and loans denominated in foreigh currencies

‘When borrowings and loans are denominated in a forgign currency, the camying arhount of the borrowing and loan is
detarmined in-the foreign curency. The sarrying amount is then.translated to the Cedi equivalent using the spot rate at the end
of each reporting period. Any resulting foreign exchange gains -or losses are recognised in prafit or loss in exchange

differences
{note'19}.

Deta!is of foreign currency risk. exposure and the management - theréof-are provided in the specific borrowing and loan notes
and in-the finaricial instruments and risk’ management (note 26).

Derecoghiticn

Refer to the derecognition section of the accounting policy for the pdlicies and processes related to derecognition,
Trade and other payables

Classification

Trade-and other payables {note 11), excluding, when applica'ble_; value added taxation and amounts received in advarice, aré
classified as financial liabilities: subseguently measured at amortised cost.

Recognition and measurement

They are recognised when-the. company becomes a party-to'the contractual provisions, and are measured, at initial recognition,
at fair value plus transaction costs, if any.

They are s‘u‘bsequentl;&r measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method.

The effective interest rate method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating interest.
expense aver the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments
{lnc}udmg all fees and points paid. or recsived that ferm an integral part of the effective interest rafe, transaction costs and other
premiums or discounts} through' the expected life -of the. financial hability, or (where appropriate) a shorter period, to the
-amortised cost of a financial liability, '

If trade and other payab!es contain a significant. financing component, and the effeclive interest rate method results in the
‘recognition of intérest expense, then it is included in profit.or loss in finance costs.

Trade and other payables expose the company to liguidity risk and possibly to interast rate risk. Refer ta note 26 far details-of
risk exposure and management thereof.
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1.5 Financial instruments (Continued)
Trade.and other payables denominated in foreign currencies
When trade-and other payables arg denominated in ‘a fareign currency, the carrying amount of the payables are determined. in

‘the fereign currency. The catrying amount is then translated to the Cedi egquivalent using the spot rate-at the end of each
-reparting period. Any resulting foreign exchange.gains or fosses are recognised in profit or loss in the-exchange differences

(note 13),

Details of foreign currency risk-exposure and the management thereof are provided in the financial instruments and risk
management note (note 26).

Derecognition

Refer to the derecognition section of the accounting. policy for the pcili'cfe's and processes related to dérecognition.

Cashand cash equivalents and cash restricted for use

Cash and cash equivalents and’ cash re_sﬁictéd for-use comprise cashi on hand and demand deposits, and other shortterm
highly liquid investments that dre readily convertible to a known amount of cash and are:subject to an insignificant risk of

changes in valug: These are initially measured at fair value angd subsequently measured at amortised cost.

The carrying value of cash and cash equivalents and cash restricted for use apprukim_ate their fair values due.to their short
term nature,

Bank overdrafts and bank facilities

_Bank-g\._'erdraﬂs'and.bank-facii'_ities are Iniially-measured at fair value, and are subsequently measured at amodised ¢ost, using:
the effective interest rate method.

Derecogunition

Financial assets

The company derecognises a financial agset only when the ¢ontractual rights 1o the cash flows froffy the asset expiie, or when it
transfers the financial. asset and -substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to ancther party. If the
company neither transfers nor retains $ubstantially -all the risks and rewards .of " qwner_shlp and continues. to contrql the.
transferred asset, the company recognises its retained interest in the asséet and-an assodciated liability for amotnts it may have

to pay. If the company retains substantially afl the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the.company:
continues to recognise the financial asset and also-recognises a.collateralised borrowing for the proceeds received.

Financial liabilities

The company derecognises financial Fabilites when, and ‘only ‘when, the comipany obligations aré discharged, cancelled or
they expire. The difference between the carrying amount of the. financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid-and
payable, including any non-cash assets transfeired or lighilities assumed, is recognised in profit or loss,

Reclassification

Financial assets

The company only reclassifies affected financial assets ff there is a change in the business model for managing financial
assets, If a reclassification is necessary, itis applied prospectively from the reclassification date. Any previously stated gains,

{osses or interest are not restated.

The' reclassification date is the beginring of the first reporting period following the change in businéss medel which
necessitates a reclassification:

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are nof reclassified.
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1.6 Tax
Current tax assets and Habilities

Current tax for current and prier pericds is, to the extent unpaid, recognised as a Ilablllty If the- amount-aiready paid in respect
of current and prior pefiods exceeds the amount due-for those periods, the excess s recognised as an asset,

Currant tax liabilties {assets) for the-current and. prior-periods are measured at the amount expected to-be paid to (recoverad
from) the tax authorifies, usiiig the tax rates {and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the

reporting. periad,

Management periodically evaluates positions taken in'tax returns with respect te situations in which applicable tax regulation is
stibject to interpretation, It establishes provisions where appropriate ¢n the basis of amounts. expected to be paid to the tax
authorities.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities

A deferred tax-liability 7s recogriised for all taxable temporary differences, except to the extent that the deferred tax liability
arises from the initial recogrnition of an asset or liability in a transaction whlch at the time of the transaction, affects. nefther

'accountlng profit nor taxable profit (tax loss).

A deferred tax asset is recognised for alf deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will
be available against which the deductible temporary. difference can be utilised. A deferred tax. asset is ot recognised when it
arises frop the initial racognition of an asset'or liability in atransactior-at the fime of the transaction, affécts neither accounting

profit nor taxable profit (fax toss)

A deferred tax asset'is recognised for the carry forward of unused tax fosses to the extent that it is probable that future taxable-
profit will be available against which the unused tax losses can be utjlised.

Defered tax assets and labflities are measured at the tax rates.that are expected fo apply to the period when the asset is
realised of the iiability is setled, based on tax rates (and fax Iaws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end.
of the: reporting perfod.

Deferred income tax assels :are recognised only fo the extent that rt is probable that future. taxable profit-will be available
against which the temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred income tax asséts and liabilities are offsef when there is & legally enforceable right to: offset-current tax assets against.

current tax liabifities -and when the deferred income taxes -assets-and liabilities relate to income taxes fevied by the same
taxatfion authority on either the same taxable entity or different taxable entities where there is zn intention to Settle the balancés

on a net basis.
Tax expenses
Current and deferred taXes are recognised as income or an expense and included in profit or loss for the period, except io the .
extent that the tax arises from:
*  afransaction or-event-which-is recognised, in theé safme or a different period, to-other cémpighensive income, or-
= abusiness comhination.

Current tax and deferréd taxés are charged or credited to other comprehensive income if the tax relates to items that are
-credited or charged, in the same or a different period, to other comprehensive income.

‘Current tax and deferred taxes are charged or credited d irectly to-equity if the tax relates to items. that are credited or charged,
in the same or a different périod, directly in equity.

‘4.7 Leases
The company assesses whe_(_her a contract is, or.contains a-'leas_e;- at the inception of the confract

A-contract is; or contains a lease if the contract conveys the right to contml the use of an identified asset for a period of time in
exchange for cansideration.

30




Izwe Savings and Loans PLC
{Registration number PLO00162015} _
Financial Statements fér the year ended 31 December 2023

Material Accounting Policies

1.7 Leases (continued)

kn-order to assess whether a contract is, or contains a lease, management determine whether the asset under consideration is
“identified”, Wwhich means that the asset is-either explicily or implicitly specified in the contract and that the supplier does not,
have a substantial right of substitution throughout the period of use. Once management has concluded that thé contract deals.
“withan identified asset, the right to-control the Use theredf is considared. To this end, contral aver the use of an identified asset
only.exists when the company has the- right to substantially all of the economic benefits from the use of the asset as well as the'
right to:directthe use of the asset.

In circumstances where the determination of whether the contract is or contains a lease requires significant judgement, the
relevant disclosures. are provided 'in the significant judgements and sources of estimatign uncerainty section of these
accounting policies,

Company as lessee

A [ease liability and - -corresponding right-of-use asset are recognised at the leasé commencement date, for all' lease -
agreements for which theé company is a lesses, -except for short-term leases of 12 months, For these Ieases the company
'recogmses the lease payments as an-coperaling expanse{note 20) on a siraight-ine basis over the term of the lease Unless
‘aneftier systematic basis is more répresentative of the time pattern in which economic benefits from-the Ieased asset are

consumed.

“The various lease and non-lease. components of contracts, confaining leases are accounted for separately, with consideration
being allocated to each Tease component on the basis of the relative stand-alone prices of the lease components. and the
-aggregate stand-alone price of the non-lease.components (where non-lease components exist).

However as an exception to the precedmg paragraph the company has elected not to separate the non-lease components for
leases of buildings..

Deta_i_la of leasing arrangements where the company is a lessee are presented in'nofe 7 Right-of-use assets.
‘Lease liability

The lease liability is initially measured at the: present vatue of the lease payments that are not paid atthe commencement date,
dis¢ounted by using the rate- imphcnt it the Tease. If this rate cannot be readily determined, the company uses its incremental
borrowing rate.

Lease payments inciuded in the measurement.of the lease liability comprise the following;

. fixed lease payments, including in-substance fixed payments, less any lease incentives;

¢ variable lease payments that depend on an index or rate, lnltlally measured using the index or rate at the
commencament date;

+  the amount expected.to be payabile by the company under résidual value guarantees;

s the exercise: pnce of purchase options; if the company is reasonably certain to exercise the option:

. fease payments inan optional renewal period if the companriy is reascnably certain to exercise an extension option;
and

. penalties for-early termination of a lease, if the lease terin reflects the'exércise of an option to terminate the léase.

Variable rents that do not depend ¢n an index or rate are not included in the measurement of the lease: llablllty {or right-of-use
asset). The related payments are recogmsed as an expense in the perjod incurred and are included in operafing expenses
{note 20),

“The !éase liabiiity is presented-as a-separate line item on the .Staternentj‘o'f Financia! Position.

The lease liability is subsequently measuréd by i fncreasmg the carrying amount to reflectinterest on the lease. Iaabmty {using the
-effective interest rate method). and by reducing the carrying. amount {o reflect léase payments made. Interest charged oni the
lease labifity is included in interest.on overdrait and (ease liabilities.

The company remeasures the fease liability {and makes a corresponding adjustment {9 the related nghhof—use assel) when:
there has been a change to the iease term, in which case the.lease liability is remeasured by discounting the revised

lease payments using a rewsed discount rate;
. there:'has been a change in-the assessment of whether the company will exercise a purchase, termination or

extension option, in.which case the lease liability is remgasured by discounting the revised lease payments using a
revised discourit rate;
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1.7 Leases {continued)

«  there has been a change to fi¢ lease paymernts dueté a change in an index or 3 rate, in which case the lease
liability 18 remeasured by discounting the revised lease. paymehts using the initral discount rate {unless the lease
‘paymants chahge-is due te a'change in-a floating interéstrate; it which case a revised discount rate-is used);

+  there -has been & change in expected paymerit under a residual value guarantee, in which case the lease Ilablllty is -
remeasured by discounting the revised lease payments using the initial discount rate;

*  a lease contract has been modified and the lease modification is not accounted for as a separale lease, in which
case the [ease liability is remeasured by discounting the revised payients using a revised discount rate,

When the lease liability is remeasured in this way, a corresponding adjustment is made to-the carrying amount of the nght-of-
use'asset, oris recognised in profit or loss if the carrying amount of the right-cf-use asset has been reduced to zero.

Right-of-use assets.
Right-of-use assels are presented as a_separaié ine iter on the Statement of Financial Position.

Lease payments:included in the measurement of the right-of-use comprise. the following:
the: initial amount of the corresponding lease liability;

»  any lease payments made-at or before the commencement date;

> anyinitial direct costs incurred;

+  any estimated costs to dismantle and remove the underlying asset or to restore the underlying asset or the site on
which it is locafed, when the company incurs an obllgatmn to do so, unless these costs are incurred to produce
inventories; . and:

» less any lease incentives received.

Right-of-use assets are subsequéntly measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and Impairmerit losses.

Right-of-use-assets are depreciated. over the shorter period of lsase térm and useful life of the underlying asset. However, if-a
lease transfers ownership of the underlyihg asset or the cost of the right-of-use asset reflects that the. company. expects to
exercise a purchase option, the related right-cf-use asset is depreciated over thé useful iife of the. underiying asset.
Depreciation starts at'the commencement date of a'lease.

For right-cf-use assets which are depreéciated over their useful lives an a straight:fine basis, the useful lives are determined
consistently with itams of the same.class of property and equipment. Refer to the accounting policy for property and equipment.
for details of useful lives.

The residial value, useful life and depreciation method of each asset are-reviewed at the end of each reporting year. If the
expectatlons differ from previous estimates, the change is' accounted for, prospectively as a change-in accounting ‘estimate.
Each partof a fight-of-usé asset with a cost that is signiificant in relation to.the otal cost of the asset is depreciated separately.

The deprecfation charge for each year s recognised in profit or fogs unless it is included in the camying amount of anather
assat.

1.8  [mpairment of non-financial assets

The company assesses at each end of the reporting period whether there s any indication that an asset may be impaired. If
-any. such indication exists, the-company estimates the recoverable amount of the asset.

Ifthere is any indication that.an asset may be impaired, the recoverable amount is estimated for the individual asset. If it is not
possible to estimate the recoverable amount of the individual asset, the recoverable amriount of the- cash-generating unit to
which the asset belongs is determined,

The recoverable armount of an asset or.a cash-génerating unit is the Higher of its fair value less costs to sell and its value-in-
‘use.

If the recoverable amount of an assét is less than its carrying amount; the carrying-amount of the asset is reduced to its
recoverable amount, Thatreduction is an Impairment loss..

An impairment ioss of assels carrled at cost less any accumulated deprematlun or amortisation is recogmsed immediately in
profit or foss.

a2




[zwe Savings and Loans PL.C
(Registration number PLO00162015)
Financial Statements for the year ended 31 December 2023

Material Accounting Policies

1.8 Impairment of non-financial assets (continued)

An entity assesses at each reporting date whether there is any indication thatan impairment loss recognised in prior periods for
assets may no longer exist.or may ‘have decreased., If any such indication exists, the recoverable amounts of those assels are

estimated.

The increased canying .amount of an asset attributable to a reversal of an impairment: loss does not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined had rio imipairment loss been récognised forthe asset in prior: pericds.

A reversal of an impairment loss. of assets carried at cost less accumulated deprecialion or amortisation is recognised
imrediately in profit or loss.

1.8 Share capitat and equity

An’ equity instrument is any.contract that evidences 2 residual interest in the assets of an entity- after deducting ali of its
iabikties.

Ordinary shares are classified as equity.

incremental costs directly -attributable to the issue of new shares or optiens are shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax, from
the proceeds.

Ordinary shares are recognised at'par value and classified as 'share capital’ in equity. Any amounts received from the issue of
-shares in excess of par value is classified as 'share premium’ in equity. Dividends are recognised as. a liahility in the company -
in which they are declared.

Preference share capital is classified as equity if-it is non-redeemable, -or redeemable only at the company's option, and any
dividends ‘are discretionary. Dividends thereon are recognised as: distributions within equity upon approval by the company’s
shareholders.

4.10 Employee benefits.
Short-term employee benefits

The cost of short-term employee benefits, {those payable within 12 months, after. the serwce is rendered such as paid vacation
leave and sick leave. bonuses. -and nen-manetary benefits such as medical care), are: recognised in the period in which the
service is rendered- and dre not discounted.

The expected cost of compensated absences i5 recognised as an expense as the employees rendér services that increase
their entittement or, in the case of non-accumulating absences, when the absence occurs.

The expected: cost of proﬁt sharlng and bonus payments s recagnised as an-expense when there is a'legal or donstructive
obligation td make such Paymentsas 2 sesult of past performance.

Social security’ contributions

This is a national pension scheme under Whlch the gompany pays 13% of qualifying employees' basic monthiy salaries to.a
state managed Social Security. Fund for the benefit of the employees. All employers contributions. are charged to the statement
of profit and other comprehensive income as incurred and included under staff costs.

1.11 Inferest

Interest incorne “is recognised in profit-or loss for all instruments measured at amortised cost usmg the effective: interest rate
method. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated. future cash payments and.receipts through
the expected life’ of the financial assets or liability (or, where appropiiate; a sharter Ppericd) to- the carrying amount of the
financial assets: or liability.

When calculating the effective inferest rate, the Company estimates future cash flows considering alt contractual terms of the
financial nstrument but not future credit losses. The: calculation -of the effettive interest rate includes a¥f fees and instalments
paid -or received that are an mtegra[ part of the effective interest rate. Transaction costs include incremental casts that are.
-directly attributable to the acquisition of-issue of a financial asset or liability.
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1.11 Interest (continued)

Interést incame includes intefest eamed on loans-and advances and interest expense. inclydes interest accrued on amounts
due to related parties and barrowings for onward lending.

1.12 Fees and commission income

.Fees and commission income and expenses relate mainly to transaction and services fees, which are recogriised as the.
sérvices are rendered.

Other fees and commission income, including accounts servicing fees, investment’ management fees and sale commission.are
recognised as the related services are performed., Gther fees and commission expenses related to transactions and service
fees, which are expensed as the servicés are.provided..

1.13 Borrowing costs

Borrowing-costs: are recogrised gs an expense in the period in which they are incurred.
1.14 Tra_nslati'on-of foretgn currencies

Foreign currency transactions.

Aforeign currency transaction is recorded, on initial recognitionh in Cedis, by applying ta the foreign currency amount the spot
excharige rate between. the functional curfency and the foreign currency at the date of the transaction.

Af the end of the reporting period:
foreign currency monetary items-are ranslated using the closing rate;
*  nonmonetary items that are measuréd in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the
exchange rate at the date of the transaction: and
. nen-mone{ary items that are'measured at fair value in a. foreign currency are translated usmg the exchange rates at
the date whien the fair value was determined.

Exchange différerices arising on the settlement of monetary items or on' translating monetary items at rates different from those
at which they were translated on initiz recognition diring the. pericd or in previeus financial statements are recoghised in proft-
orloss in the period in which they arise.

When a gain or loss on a non- monetary itemi is recoghised. to other comprehenswe income and accumulated in equity, any
exchange .component of that gain or loss is recognised to other comprehensive income and: accurmulaied in equnty When a
gain or loss on a non-moneétary item is recognised in profit or loss, any exchange component.of that gain or loss is recognised
in profit or loss.

Cashflows ansmg from transactions ina foreign-currency are recorded in Cedis by applymg to the foreign currency amountthe
exchange rate between the Cedi and the foreign. curréncy at the date of the cash flow.
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2. Newstandards and interpretations
2.4 Standards and interpretitions. effective and adopted in the current year

In the current year, the company has adopted the following standards and interpretations that are effedtive for the current
financial year and that are-refevant to its operations:

Amendmerits to 1AS 12 Deferred Tax - Deferred Tax Related to Assets and Liabilities Arising from a Smgle
Transaction

The amendment adds an additional reqmrement for transactions which' quI not give rise to the recogmtuon of a deferred tax-
asget or liability -on initial recognition. Previously, deferred tax would not bé recognised on the initial recognition of an asset-or
fizbility in a transaction which js not-a businéss combination and at the lime of the-transaction affects neither accountmg profit
por loss. The-additional requiremient prévides that the transaction, at the fime of the transactisn must nof give rise to equal
taxable and deductible temporary differences,

The effective date of the amendment is for years beginning.on or after 01 January 2023.

‘The company has adopted the amendment for the first time in the 2023 financial statements.

The impact of the amendment is not- materiat.

Amendments to IAS 1 and IFRS Practice Statement 2 - Disclosure of Accounting Policies:

1AS 1 was amended fo-require. that only material accounting pdlicy information shall be disclosed in the financial statements,
The amendment will not result in changes to measurement or recegnition of financial statement-items, but management will
undergo a review of accounting policies to ensure that only. material accounting policy informiation is disclosed.

'Th_e effective date of the amendment is foryears beginning on or after 01 January 2023.

The company has adepted the amendment for the first time in the 2023 financial statements.

The impact of the amendment is.not material.

Amendments to IAS 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors - Definition of Accounting
Estimates

The.=deﬁnitfon of accounting estimates was armended so that accounting estimates are now defined as "monétary amounts in
financial statements that are subject to measurerngni uncerainty.”

The effective date of the amendiment is for years beginining on orafter 01 January 2023,
The company has adopted the amendment for the first time in the 2023 financial statements.-
The impact of the amendment is not material.

2.2 Standards and inferpretations-'-not: yet effective.

"The company has chosen not to early adoept the folfowing standards and |nterpretat:ons which ‘have been published and are
mandatory for the company’s accounting periods begmnlng on-or after 01 January 2024 or later periods:

Amendments to [FRS 10 and |AS 28 - Sale or Contribxition of Assets between an Invéstor and its Associate or Joint
Venture

Ifa parent loses control of a subsidiary which doés not contain a business, as a result of a fransaction with an associate or joint
venture, then the- gall‘l or loss on the foss of control is recognised in the parents’ profit or loss only to the extent of the unrelated
investors' interest in-the associate ar joirit venture. The remaining gain or loss is eliminated against the carrying amount of the
‘investment in the: associate orjoint venture. The same treatment is folfowed for the measurement to fair value of any femaining
investment which is itself an assqciate or joint venture. If the remaining investimerit is accounted for in terms of IFRS &, then the
measurerhent to falr vaiue of that interest is recognlsed in fult in the.parents’ profit or loss,
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2.  MNew standards and interpretations (continued)

The effective date of the-amendment is to' be. determined by the 1ASB.

itis unlikely that the amendment will have-a material impact on the financial statements.
Amendments to IFRS 16 Leases - Lease Liability in a Sale and Leaseback

"The amendment requires that a seller-lessee in a-sale- and ieaseback transaction, shak determnine Yease paymenls' of Tevised
lease payments’ in 3 way that the sellzr-lessee would not recogmse any amount of the-gain or loss that refates to the- right-of-
use retained by the sefier-igssee.

The: effective date of theé améndment is for years be_gin‘ning on or after 01 January 2024,

The company expects to adopt the amendment forthe first time in th_e 2024 financial statements.

Itis unlikely that the amendmentwill have a material impacton the financial statéments.

‘Amendments to IAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements - Classification of Liabilities as Current or Non-Curréent

The ameandmeht changes the requirernents to classify a liability as current or non-current. If 2n entity has the right at the end of
the feparting, peried, to defer settlement of a tiabflity for at feast twelve months after the. reporting. period; then the liability is
classified as non-current.

If this: right is subject to conditions imposed on the entity, then the tight only exists, if, at the end of the reporting period, the
entity-has complied with those conditions.

In addition, the classification is not affected by the likelihdod that the entity will exercise its nght to defer settlement. Therefore,
i the right exists, the liability is classified as non-current ever if management. inténds ar expects to settle the liability within
twelve months of the reporting period, Additional disclosures would be required in such circumstances.

The effective date of the amendment is for years beginning.cn or after 01 January 2024.

The company expects to adept the amendment forthe first ime in-the 2024 financiat statements.

Itis uniikely that the:amendment will have a material impact on the finandial statements.
-Amendments to IAS 1 - Non-current Liabilities with Covenants

Amendments made to IAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements in 2020 and. 2022 clarified that fiabilities are classified as
either current or non-current, depending on thé rights that exist at the end of the reporting: period. Classification is unaffected by
the:entity's. expeciations or events after the reporting date (e.g. the receipt of a waiver or a breach of cavenant).

Covenants of loan arrangements will not affect classification of a liability as. Gurrent or non- -current at the reporting date if the
entity must only comply with the covenants after the reporting date. However, if the entity must comply with a covenant either
before or at the reporting. date; this will affect the classification as current or non-current even if the covenant is: :only tested for
compliance after the reparting date.

The amendments require disclosures if an enfity classifies a liability as nen-current and that fiability is subject to covenants that
‘the entity must comply with within 12 months of the feporting date, The disclosures include:

*  the carrying arnount of the !:abmty

«  information about the covenants, and

= facts and circumstances, if any, that indicate that the ent:ty may have difficutty complying with the covenants.

Theg amendinents alse clarify what IAS 1 means when it refers.to the 'settlement’ of a liability. Terms of a liability that could, at
the option of the counterparty, result in its settement by the transfer of the entity's own equity instrument can only be ignored
for the purpose of ¢lassifying the. liability as current or-non-current if the entity classifies the oplion as -an eguity instrument.
However, conversion options. that are classified as a llamlity must be considered when determining the current/non-curreit
classification of.a convertible note:
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2. New standards and interpretations (continued)

Thie amendments must be applred retrospectively in accordance with: the normal reguirements in IAS 8 Accounting Policies,
Changes In Accounting Estimates’ and Errors. Special transiional rules apply if an entity had early adopied the 2020
amehdmients regarding the classification of ||ab|I|:|es as current:or nen-current,

The effective date of the amendment is for yeats beginning on or after 01 January 2024.
it is unlikely that the amendiment will have a material impact on the company's financial statements.
Amehdments to IAS 7 and IFRS 7 - Supplier finance afrangements

The IASE has issued new disclosure réquireéments abgut supplier financing arrangements ('SFAs"), after feedback to an IERS
interpretations Committes agenda decision highlighted-that the information requireéd by J1AS 7 Statemsnt of Cash Flows and
IFRS 7 Financial instruments: Disclosures falis short of meeting duserf information needs.

The: ghjective of the new disclosures is to provide information about SFAs that enables investors to-assess the effects on.an
entity's liabilities, cash flows and the expasure to liquidity fisk. The new disclosures.include information about thé. followmg

The terms and. conditions of SFAs.

+  The camrying amounts of financial Ilabmtles that areé part of SFAs and.the fine Hems in-which those liabilities . are
presented,

*  ‘the camying amount of the financial liabilities in (b). for which suppliers have already received payment from. the
finance providers.

+  The range of payment due dates for both the. financial liabilities that are . -pari of SFAs, and cornparable trade
payables that are not part of such amangéments.

. Non-cash changes in the carrying amounts of financial liabilities in {b).

»  Access to SFA facilities and concentration of | fiquidity risk with finance. prowders

The [ASB has provided transitional rélief by not requiring comparative infarmation in-the first year, and also -not requnnng
disclosure of specified apening balances. Further, the required disclosures are only applicable -for annual periods during the
first year of application. Therefore, the eariest that the new disclosures will have to be provided is in annual financial reports. for
December 2024 year-énds, unless anenfity has a financial year of less than 12 months:
‘The effective date of the amendment is for years beginning on or-after 01 January 2024

Mtis unlikely that the ainendment will have a material impact on the company's financial statements.
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2023 2022
GHyg ‘GH¢
3. Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents consist of:
Cash on hand 3603 157 3586813
Bank balances 7 260162 18948443
10863319 22535256
Current assets 10 863 312 22635256
Current liabiities (32034647) {8034 438)
(21171 328) 14 500 818
Bank overdraft {32 034 647) (8034 438)

Overdraft facilitics

A ope year renewed overdraft facility was obtained on 15 AuguSt--;?UzS- aof GHg¢ 15,000,000 with Absa Bank Ghana Limited.

A one year overdratt facility was obtained on 11 September 2023 of GH¢ 20,000,000 with Fidelity Bank Ghana Limited,

C_red'it quality of cash at bank and short term deposits, excluding cash on hand

The credit quality of cash at-bank and shert'term deposits; excluding cash on hand that.are neither past due nor impaired can
bg assessed by réference to externzl credit ratings (if available) or historical information- about counterparty default rates:

Credit rating
AAA

J.y.ve
A+

N

B

B-

83

BB

BB-

BB+

BBB

BBB+

Cash on hand
Unrated

Exposureto cun"'ency risk-

_ - 560 311
3.817 592 1170 982
841 B26 -
11 093 -
366987 G167
61303 10994 855
- 1209317
267 576 -

- 1692522

236 953 -

- 204 580

- 70 761

3 603 157 3 586 813
1 656 832 2 945 848
10 863 319 22 535256

Refer to note 26 Financial instrurnents. and ' risk: management for details of cirrency risk management for cash and cash

equivalents,

ExXposure to interest rate risk-

Refer to note 26 Financial insiruments and risk managemen? for details of interest rate risk management for-cash and cash

equivalents,
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2023 2022
 GH¢ GHg

.3.  Cash and cash equivalents (continued)
Exposure to credit risk

Refer to noté 26 Financial instruments and risk management for details of credit risk exposure and management for cash and
cash equivalents.

Exposure to liquidity risk

Refér to nofe 26 Financial instruments and risk management for details of fiquidity risk: exposure and management for bank
overdraft balances,

4.  Net advances

Loans and receivables o
Gross loans and advances fo customers 401 396 196 319116445
Less: Allowance for.impairment (20734 288) (308712 280)

380 661 898 288 304165

Categorisation of 'Ioan_s and advances to customers
Loans and advances{o customiers are categorised as follows in-accardance with IFRS 9; Financial Instruments:

At amortised cost ‘380-661 898 288 304 165

Loans arid advances split by product

Net advances - Payroll {1) _ _
Advances - Payroll 330 652 140 253 085 809

Allowance for impairment - Payrail. - (18963223} (23:138.033)
311688 917 229947 776

Net advances -'Secured lending (1) _

‘Advances - Secured tending _ 70744056 66 030638

‘Allowange for impairment - Secured lending (17710758) (7674247)
B8 972981 58356389

(1) Thé netadvances. batance.is currently held by a security frustee as collateral to secured lenders as disclosed in note 14,
Loans and advances to customers:

The ageing of these loans are-as fllows:

2023 Gross Impairment Net.

GH¢ GHg¢ GH¢
Current 303089063  (3730238) 299358 825
Up to 30 days ‘50392674 {9393710) 40998 864
Over 30 days less than 60 days 9563 9565 {BB7-379}) -B676-586
Dver &0 days less than 90 days 10.588 710 (911 799) 9 686 920
Over 90 days less than 120 days 4 372052 {1107 708) 3264 344
Over:120 days 23378732  (4703473) 18676259

401396 196 (20 734.298) 380 661 838
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2023 2022
GH¢ GH¢
4. Netadvances (confinued)
2022 Gross impairment Net
__ GH¢ " GHg GHg
‘Current 228 096 537 (3478 864) 224617673
Up to-30 days _ 28 314 320 (642 545) 27671775
Over 30 days less tHan 50-days 8 813 446 (731000) 8082445
Over B0 days less than 20 days 10 448 017 (1 389.271) ‘2 048 746
‘Over 90 days less than 120 days 8649582 {2281 185) 6368417
Cver 120 days 34794543 (22279435) 12515108

319116 445 (30812 280) 288 304 165,

Refer fo-note 26 for the reconcifiation of the loss allowance,

Key ratios on net loans and advances

Impaired loss ratio _ BA7%
Non-performing lean ratic o 13.74%
Ratio-of fifty largest exposure 1o total exposure -9.16%

9.66%
12:32%.
8:38%

Impairment loss ratio is the allowance for. impairment as a percentage of the gross foans and advances to customers,

Non-perfarming loan ratio is the credit impaired financial assets {Stage 3} as a percentage-of the gross loans and advances to

cusiomers.

Ratio of fifty largest exposure to total exposure is:the 50 largest loans and advances to customers as a percentage.of the gross

loans and advances to customers.

Exposure to credit risk

Refer to' note. 26 Financial instruments arid risk management for details of eredit risk management for net advances.

Exposure to currency risk

Refer to note 26 F_i_nancig[ insttuments and risk management for details of currency Tisk management for net advances.

5. Trade and other receivaples

Financial instruments:

Trade receivables 4057 176. -
Amounts due from related parties. - 1662879
Trade receivables at amortised cost 1 057 176 4682 879
Cther receivables™ 42 586 672 25128077
Non-financial instruments: _

Deferred acquisitiori cost 16970789 14636135
Prepaymenis ) 2794 896 2 390 340
Total trade and other receivables: 63 502533 43 817 431

*Othier receivables conisist of antounts outstanding from the Gontroller-and Accountant General's Department that was not yet

received as per the financial year end, the amount consist of two months of payments that is due.

40



Izwe Savings-and Loans PLC
(Registration number PLLO00162015) \
Financial Statements for the year ended 31 December.2023

Notes to the Financial Statements

2023 2022
GH¢ GH¢
§. Trade and other receivables {continued)}
Financial instrument and non-financial instrument companents of trade and other receivables
At.amortised-cost 43743848 26790 956
Non-financial instiuments 19765685 17026475

63 509 533 43 §17 431

Exposure to credit risk

Trade and oftier feceivables intierently expose the company fo credit risk, being the risk that the company will incur financial
loss if customers fail to make payments as they fali-due.

Exposure fo curréncy risk

Refer to note 26 Financizl instruments and risk managemient. for details - of ‘currency risk management for trade and other
receivables. ' '

6. Intangible assets

2023 2022
Cost -Accumulated Carrying value Cost Accumulated Carrying value
_ amortisation ' _ “amortisation

GH¢ GH¢ GH¢ GH¢ GHg . ‘GH¢ -
Computer software 565459 {580 407) 5 052 565 459 (550 276) 15.183
Work in progréss - computer 33 444 - 33444 - - -
software ' _
Total 598 303 {560 407) 38 496 565 459 (550 276} 15.183

Reconciliation of intangible assets - 2023

Opening Additions  Amortisation  Closing

balance _ balance
GH¢ GHg GH¢ ‘GH¢
Computer software 15183 - {10131} 5082
Work in progress - camptter software - "33 444 - 33 444
' 15183 33484 (10131) 38 4985

'Recongiliation. of intangible assets - 2022

Opening  Amortisation  Closing

balance batance
GHg  GHg GHE
-Curiputer software. 27191 {12 008) 15183
7. Right-of-use assets
2023 2022
‘Cost Accumulated Carrying value Cost Accumulated Carrying value
depreciation depreciation _

GHg GH¢ GH¢ GHg GH¢ GH¢

‘Buildings 20546782  (9942860) 10603922 20553175  (BO71784) 12481391
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7. Right-ofuse assets (continued)

R’ecohcil_ia’tion'of ri_ght-Of-use assets -2023

Opening Additions Leases Lease ‘Depréciation  Closing
balance. ) derecognised modifications balance
GHg GH¢ GH¢ GH¢ GHg¢. GH¢
Buildings - 12481391 3865743  (2-956 889) {915247) (1871076} 10603922

Reconciliation of right-of-use assels - 2022

Opening Lease Depreciation Ciosing
‘balance  modifications. balance
o GH¢ GH¢ GHe GH¢
Buildings 16 907 340 (2100218) (2325733) 12481 391
Other disclosures
Interest expense on lease:liabiities 2275998 3658 492
Profit on derecagnition of leases (928 980) (806 459)

At'31 December.2023, the company is committed to GHg Nif (2022: GHg Nil).for short-term leases.
Lease liabilities

The maturity analysis of lease liabilities is as follows:

Within one year 1452286 3716695
Two to five years 13059084 15965 429
More than five years 5.205 860 5619087
_ 19717 210 25301291
Less finance charges compenent {11 150.288) {13 857 887)

8 5566 922 11443 324

Reconciliation of lease liahilities.

Opening balance 11443324 12330752
New leases entered into in the current year 3616 531. -
Lease modifications {2 543 205) (2643 474)
Leases derecognised in:the year {2 356 800} {251 094}
Interest expense for the year 2275998 3658 492
Repayments for the year (38688268) (1651352)
Closing balafice- 8566922 11443 324"

Exposure to liguidity risk

Refer to note 26 Financial instruments and risk managersent for the details of liquidity risk exposure and management for lease
lizbilities. ' '

Exposure to interest rate risk

‘Refer to note 26 Financial insfruments and risk management for details of interest rate- r_is'k exposure and management for
lease liabilities.

8.. Deferred tax
Deferred irncome tax asset

Deferred income tax asset 8 876 311 9458 780
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GH¢: GH¢
8. Deferred tax (continued)
Reconciliation of deferred fax asset
At beginning of year 9 458 780 6 127 907
Preperty and equipment ‘342 688 66 154
Right-of-use asseis 235 524: 379809
Lease liabilities (529 615} (468-130)
Employee leave aceryall _ 4 947 28362
Provision for bad and doubtful debis {2-518 496) 2949178
Calculated tax loss: 2 258 283 -
Provision for expenses {375 500) 375500
At the end of the year B 876311 9 458 780

Deferred tax assets are recognised for temporary differences to the extent that the realisation of the related tax benefit fh_rough

futdre taxable profits is probable.

9. Propertyand ‘equipment

2022

2023
Cost Accumulated Garrying value Cost Accumulated Carrying value
_ depreciation _ .depreciation _
GH¢ GH¢ GH¢ GH¢ . " GH¢ GH¢.
Furriture-and fixtures 4786200  (3298909) 1487 381 4723478  (2680124) 2043355
Motor vehicles 4063809 (2098910} 1953 899 3736 870 (1 534-082) 2202808
IT equipment 2645733 {1 970 289) 875432 2076228  (1678419) 397 809
Total 11495830 (7368118} 4126712 10536577  (5892605) 4643972
Reconciliation of property and equiprent - 2023
Opening Additions Disposals Depreciation Closing
‘balahce. ) _ ) balance
_ GH¢ GHg GH¢ GH¢ GH¢
Fumiture and fixtures 2043 335 62811 - (6‘_!'_8 785) 1487 381
Motor vehicles 2202 808 498 819 {48 120) (687 608) 1 963 895
IT equipment: 397 809 569 503 ' - (291 830) 675.432
4643 972 14929133 (48120) (1 598 273) 4126712
Reconciliation of property and equipment - 2022
Opening Additions:  Disposals Depreciation  Closing
balance . ] _ halance
GH¢ GH¢ GH¢: GHg GHg:
Fumniture and fixtures 2343 956 359 683 . {660 284) 2043355
Motor vetiicles: 2610127 992613 (714-478) (685454) 2202808
IT equipment 319121 309 878 - (231-190) 397 809
Capital - Work in progress {1} 478 908 - {478 808) - -
5752112 1662174  (1193386) (1576928) 4643972

{1) Capital —work in-progress consist-of a vehicle not yetin use, na borrowing costs have: been capitalised.
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9. Property and equipment (continued)

Schedule of disposals - 2023

Mator vehicles

Schedule of disposals - 2022

‘Moter vehicles
Work in-progress

10. Stated capital

Avthorised

10 000000 Ordfnary ‘shares of no parvalue

Cost  Accumilated Carrying Proceeds Gain/ (Loss)
depreciation  wvalue
GH¢ GH¢ GHg GH¢ GH¢
-169-880. {121 760) 48 120 25 269 (22 851)
Cost  Accumulated Carrying  Proceéds Gain/(Loss)
depreciation  value _
GH¢ JGHg GH¢ GH¢ GH¢
1882046 {1277 568) 714478 1482637 768 159
478 908 - 478 908 - (478 908)
2470954 (1277 568) 1193386 1482637 289 251

5 000 000 Non-cumulative, nen-redeemable preferences shares of no par-value

Unissued ordinary shares are under the control of the directors in'tefms of a resolution of the shareholders passed at the last
annual general meeting. This authonty remains in force until the next annual general meeting.

Issued

2.020 000 Ordinary shares of no-par value

5 000 00D Non:cumulative, rion-redeemable preference shares of ho parvalue

Moriey held towards capital

2119520 2119520
16413305 16413305
18532825 18532825
g 500 000 -

All issued shares are fully paid. The mohey held towards capital relates to 95 Non-cumulative, non»—redeemable preferences
shares of no par value which is in the process of being issued by the company. The company is currently in ‘the process of

obtaining the relevant regulatory approvals.

Statutory reserve

This represents nan-distributable. reserves maintained by the entity in accordance with the Bank and Specialised Deposit-

Taking Institutions Act, 2016 (Act 830).

Retained income.

This represents the residual of cumulative arnual profits that is availabie for distdbution to shareholders.
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GH¢. GH¢.
11. Trade and other payables
Financial instruments:
Other payables 4 553 463 11 696 684
Amounis due {o refated parties 3412 829 -
‘Otheraccruals. 993 528 1414380
Nonfinancial instruments: _ N )
Unearned-arrarigement fee income 33412574 24072530
‘Payrall related accruals 1485 948 996798

43568342 38 180 392

Unearned arrangement fee income relates fo the ungamed portion of the fees raised o loan facilities to customers.
Financial instrument and'no_niﬁnanciai instrument components of trade and other payables

At amortised cost 8059820 13111 064
Non-financial instruments 34608522 25069328

43568 342 38 180 392

Exposure to currency risk

Refer to note 26 Financiat instruments and risk management for details of currency fisk exposure and management for trade
and other payablés. ' ’

Exposure to liquidity risk

Refer to note 26 Financial instruments and risk management for de’téil_s of liquidity risk exposure and management for trade
and otherpayables. '

12. Related parties

Refationships
Ultimate holding company ‘lzwe Africa Holdings
‘Holding company African Micro-Finance Equities {89.1%)
Feliow subsidiary - African Micro-Finance Holdings
Other shareholders Abedi Pele Ayew (9.9%)
Raymond K. Bismarck {1%}
Directors Raymond K. Bismarck

Angela Akosua Kissiwah Gyasi
Mabel Nana Nyarkoa Porbley.
Carale Ramefla

Dr. Valentin Mensah

Richard Ahulu

Related party balances

Loan accounts - Owing to related parties _
Affican Micre-Finance. Holdings (7 894 804) (46 401 058)
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12. Related parties (continued)
Analysis of related parties o
Opéning balance (46 401 058) -
Additions {23 480 500) {44 220 000}
Repaymients -68 152.663 -
Interest expense (6165909) (2 181 058)
Closing balance. (7 894.804) (46 401 058)

The'loan with African Micro-Finance Holdings was unsecured, bore interest at a fixed rate of 30.5% (2022: 30.0%) and was
payable on written notice from the lender in & egual monthly instalments commencing on the first business day of the second
calendar month following the date on which the written notice was delivered,

Exposure:to currency risk

Refer o note 26 Financial instruments. and risk management for details of currency risk management for Joans from related
parties. - : ne

Exposure to liquidity risk

Refer to note 26 Financial instruments ahd risk management for-details of iquidity risk exposure and managsment for loans
from related parties.

Exposure to interest rate risk

Refer to note 26 Financial instruments and risk managément for details. of interést rate risk management for loans froin related
parties;

Amounts included in trade and other receivables / {trade and other payables)
regarding related parties o
African Micro-Finance Holdings: (3412 829) 1 6682 879

Thie amount is unsecured; interest free and is.repayable on demand:
Related party transactions

Interest paid to related parties
African Micre-Finance Holdings 6 165 909 2181058

Compensation to directors:and other Key management.

Director fees 267100 208 000
Loans to girectors and key management 521673 511 476
Key. manggement emcluments 4 449 071 4306 116

5 237 844 5026 592

13. Deposits from the public

Short term custonier deposits 190 957 132 106424 251

Th‘_e'-comp_any raises short térm retail and corporate funding from customers. These have maturities less than 1 year.and are
unsecured deposits.
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13. Trade and other payables {continuad)

Analysis of deposits from the public.
Opening balance:

Additions

Repayments

Interest expense

Closing balance

Exposure to liquidity risk

106 424 251 185314502

951769 033 443 594 420

{909 855 835) (552.556 £96)
42619683 30072025

190 957 132 105 424 251

Refer to note 26 Financial instruments and risk mariagement for details of liquidity risk exposure’ and management for deposits

from the public.

Exposure to currency risk

Refer to note 26 Financial instrurhents and risk management for. details of currency risk management for deposits from the

public,

Exposure to interest rate risk

Refer to note 26 Financial instruments and risk management for detaiis of interest rate risk.mandgement for deposits fram the

public.
14. Loans and borrowings
Absa Bank Ghana Limited

This loan s senior secured over the nat loan book, bears interest at'a variable rate,
interest is serviced monthly and principal repayments of GH¢ 1 .875 000 are made

each .quarter. The- final repayment date falis on the date 24 months after the first

drawdown of thie facnllty, which was the 29th of April 2022.

Listed notes - Subordinated

The terms on these notes are 5 years to maturity and they bear no security. The issue.

comprises only variable rate notes,

Listed Corporate Notes

The terms on these niotés range from 3 1o § years to maturity. The senior secured
notes.are secured over the loan book, The issue comprises of fixed rate notes ‘of- GH¢
45 222 287 {The balance consist of a capital balance of GH¢-43 000 000 and accrued
interest of GH¢ 2 222:287).

Fidelity Bank Ghana Limijted

The Fidelity Bank Ghana Limited: term Ioan of GH¢ 27 000 000 was nbtained on10
March 2022, The facnllty bears interest at a vanable rate and interest is sen.nced
monthly, with quarerly repayments of principal of GHg 2 250 000.

A further term loan of GH¢ 53 100 660 was obtained on.3 October 2023. The facility
bears interest at a.variable rate’and is repaid monthly.

Regional Education Finance Fund for Africa

The Regional Education Finance Fund for Africa was obtained on 12 Febriary 2020.
The loan bears interest &t a variable rate and is payable bi-annually. Capital is
repayable. in 4 equal annual amounts. The loan is Senior Secured over. the net loan
book,
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GH¢ GH¢
14. Loans and borrowings (continued)
Details of movement
Analysis of loans and borrowings
Cpening balance 119295350 112975873
Additions 53100660 67078777
Repayments (62477 698) {91286 927)
Interest expénse 26773567 30529627
Closing balance 136 691 879 119 295 350

Exposure to liquidity risk

Refer to note 26 Financial 'inst_r_l_;ments and risk management for details of liquidity risk exposure and management for loans

“and berrowings:

Exposure o currency risk.

Refer to note 26 Financial instruments and risk management for detaifs of currency risk exposure and management for loans

-and borrowings.

Exposure to interest rate risk’

-Refer to note 26 Financial instruments and risk management for details of interest rate .risk exposure and management far

{oans and borrowings,
15. Interest and similar income

Loans and advances to: customers
Interest received from staff loans and bank

16. Interest and similar expenses

interest expense.on amounts due to refated parties
Interest on borrowings

Interest expense on bank overdraft

Interest expense on lease: liability

17. HNet fee and commission income-!'(expen_s_e}

Fee and commission income on learis and advances
Fee and commission expense onloans and sdvances

18: Net other operating income

Receivables rgcoverad _
Profit on derécognition of right-of-Use assets
Prefit on sale. of property and equiprrent

113 304.826. 109801 352
320 354 362 672
113625177 110 164 324
6.165 809 2 181058
70.329833 61436 590
5177 767 2 343 989
2275998 3658492
831949607 69620129
29558245  32.327935
(8054 798) (12760.994)
21503447 19 566 841
2792'853 ‘2885553
828980 806 499
- 289 251
3721633 3981 303
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19. Exchange differences
Exchange differences. {704 006) 247 492
20. Expenses by nature
Advertising costs 3 654565 2952 324
Audit fees 327 370 202578
Bank charges 1183 200 552 960
Collection costs 7121769 5232528
Credit bureau 71 706 162 520
Fixed assef expenses 1032 526 793 244
Infarmation technology consulting expenses 5892 163 6 555 515
insurance. 1 410 382 1 256 549
Legaf and consulting fees 1069412 1852361
Loss on disposal of property and-equipment 22 851 -
Other expenges 2 038 254 1 824 066
Postage and courier 141 827 147.687
Printing ‘and stationery - 593 540 346 676
Refreshments 397 928 299 612
'Rent and utilities 107G 330 904 579
Repairs and maintenance 1336 029 B70 547
Staff welfare costs 912 356 207 145
Telephone and data costs 1 358 980 1197 876
Travel and-accommodation 5733 768 5910 9683
Value added takation write-off 2423105 2676 548,

37 793 061 33946 278

Other expenses. mainly comprise license and registration fees, cash in tt’ar_!sit cost and general premises related costs.

21. Personne_l costs

Salaries and wages

Leave pay '

Cirectors fees

Conipany contributions (Medical and pension funds)

22, Taxation
Major components of the tax expense
Current

Local income tax - current period-
Stabilisation levy

Deferred )
QOriginating and reversing temporary differences
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14519203 13900693
121125 322263
267 100 209 000

1 966 062 1833 046
16 873490 16265 002
- 3512480

ig 791 71 161
19.791 3 683 641

582 460 (3330 873)
§02 260 ‘352 768
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22, Taxation {confinued)
Reconciliation of the tax expense
Recenciliation between accounting profit'and tax expense:
Accou_nting_prqﬁ{ 395820 1423212
Tax at the. applicable tax rate.of 25% (2022: 25%) 98 955 355 803
Tax effect of adjustments on taxable income
Stabilisation levy 19.791 71161
Permanent differences 483.514 (74.186)
602 260 352768

The company has a calculated tax loss of GH¢ 9 035 932 {2022: GH¢ Nil} which is available for utilisation against future

“taxable income.

23. Cash generated frOm_i(_used in) operations

Profit befare taxation. 395 820 1423212
Adjustments:for non-cash items: _ _
Depraciation and amortisation 3 479480 3914669
_Loss / (profit) on disposal of property and equipment 22851 (289-251)
WHT tax credits on interest income. {281 352) {273 733)
Lease derecognition and madifications. {1375 549) (794-352)
Interest and sitnilar income (113 625 177} (110 164.324)
Interest and similar expenses - 83949 607 69620 129
[nterest recelved 113625 177 110164.324
Interest paid (6016:082) (3178927)
Changes in working capital: _ ) )
Trade and other receivables (19 692 102) 5775427
Trade and cther payables 5387 950 71861 445
Net advances {92 357 733) 6 219 651
Deposits fromthe public : 41913198 {108 982 276)
Cash generated from/{used in) operations 15 426 088 (19 384 006)
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'24. Net debt reconciliation
Analysis of net debt and movements-of net debt for sach period présented:
Cash and cash equivalents 10863819 22535256

‘Loansand borrowings and deposits from the public
Leans. from: related parties

{327.849 011) (225719 601)

(7 894 804)

(46 401 058)

Lease Jiabilities
Bank averdraft
Net debt

Net debt as.at D1 January 2022

Cash flows
Mon-cash flows

Net_debt as at'31 Deceriber 2022

Cash flows

{8566922) (11443 324)
{32034 647) (8034 438}

(365 282 065) (269.063 165)

Cash-and Lease  Loansand lLoansfrom  Bank Total
cash liabilities borrowings refated overdraft
equivalents and deposits  parties
from the
public _
GH¢ GH¢ GH¢ GH¢ GH¢ GH¢

23 140'301 {12 330 752)(298 290 375) - {4901 460)(202 382 286)
(505 045). 1651352 133 172426 (44 220 000) (3:132 9?8] 86 865 755
- {763 924) (60801652) (2 181 058) (63 546 634)

22 535256 (11 443 324)(225 719 601) (46 401 058) (B 034 438)(269 063.165)
(11671937) 3868826 (32536160) 44672183 (24 000.209) (19667 317)

Non-cash flows

(992 424) (69393 250) (6 165 909)

2 (76551 583)

Nat debt as at 31 December 2023

10 863 319 (B 566 922)(327 649 011) {7.894 B04)(32 034 647)({365 282 065)

25. Tax paid
Balance at the- begrnnlng of the year
Current tax for the year recognised in profit.or loss

AWHT tax credits on interest income
Batance at the ehd of the year

26. Financial instruments and risk management
Categories of financial instruments
Categories of financial assets

2023

‘Net advances
Trade and other recéivables
Cash and cash equivalerits
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(376233} 5008697
(19791} (3683 641)
281 352 273733
(1428.227) 376 233
{1542 899) (2532 978)
Notes' Amortised Total
cost
GH¢ GH¢
4 380661898 380 661 898
5, 43743848 43743848
3 10.863319 10863319
435 269 065 435 269 065
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26. Financial instruments and risk management {continued).

2022
Noftes Amortised Totat
cost
GH¢ GH¢
Net advances 4. 288 304 165 288304 185
‘Trade and other receivables 5 26790 956. 26 790 956
Cash and cash équivalents 3 22535256 22535256

337 630377 337630377

Categories of financial liabilities

2023
‘Notes  Amortised Total
cost
GHg¢ GHg
Trade and other payables 117 '8 959 820 2958 820
Loans and borrowirigs . 14 136 691 878 136 691.879
Loans from related parties 12, 7894 804 7 894804
Bank overdraft 3 32034647 32034647
Deposits. from the public 13 190-857 132 190 957 132
376 538 282  376'538 282
2022
Notes Ariortised. Total
cost .
GHe¢ Ghg
Trade and other payables 11 1341771064 13111084
Loans and borrawings’ 14 119295 350 119295350
Loans-from related parties 12 46 401 058 46 401 058
Bank -overdraft 3 -8 034 438 8 034 438
Deposits from the public 13- 106 424 251 106 424 251

293266161 293 266 161

Capital risk management

The company's. objectives when managing capltal are to. safeguard the company's ability fo- continue as a-going concern: in
arder to provide returns for the shareholders and benéfits for other stakéholders and to maintain-an aptimal capltal structure o
reduce the cost of capital,

“The capital structure of the company consists of debt, which mcludes borrowings disclosed in notes 14 and 12, cash and cash
equivalents-disclosed in‘'note 3-and equity a5 disclosed in the statement éf financial pesition.

In erder to maintain or adjust the capital struciure, the company may adjust the amount of dividends paid to the shareholders,
réturn cdpital to the shareholders, issue new shares or sell assets to reduce debt,

This ratic is calculated as net debt divided by tofal capital. Net debt is calculated as total borrowings (lncludmg 'current and.

rion-current borrowings'.as shown in the statement of financial position) less cash and cash equivalenis. Total capital is:
calculated as "equity” as shown in the statemient of financial position plus net debt.

52




lzwe Savings and Loans PLC
{Registration number P1.00G162015) _
Financial Statements for the year ended 31 December 2023

Notes to the Financial Statements

2023
GHg¢

2022
GHg¢

26. Financial instruments and risk management (continued)

Regulatory capital

Regulatory capital refers to the capital that the company must hold as. stated capital at any-given point in time as per the

requ1rements of the Bank of Ghana. The company-has complied with the ndinimurn capital requirement of GH¢ 15, .000,000.

Capital Adequacy

The capital adequacy fatio is the quotierit of the capital base and the company's weighled asset base. In accordance with the

‘Bank of Ghana regulations, & minimum ratfoof 10%-is o, be maintained.

“Tier 1 capital, which inclides ordinary stated capitai, perpetual bonds {which are.classified as innovative Tier 1 securities),
retdined earnings, trarislation réserve and. minority interests after deductions for goodwill and intangible assets, and other

regulatory adjustments relating to items that-are included in equity but are treated differently for capital adequacy purposes.

Tier 2 capital, which includes. qualifying subcrdinated liabilities, and the element of the fair value reserve relating to unrealised

‘gains on equity instruments classified as. available for sale.

The capital structure and gearing ratio of the company-at the reporling date was as foliows;

Loaris and Borrowings 14
Loans from related parties iz
Bank overdraft 3
Deposits from:the public 13

Total borrowings

Cash.and cashequivalents. 8

Net borrowings.

136 691 879 119 295 350
7894804 46401 058

32034 647

8.034 438

180 857132 106424 251

367 578 462 280155 097

{10 863.319) (22 535 256)

356 715 143 257619 841

60304692 51101 132

Adjusted capital base

Equity
Total capital 417 109 335 308720 973
Tier 1 Capital
Ordinary stated capitai / Shares’ (note 10) 2 119 520 2119.520
Permanent non-cumulative _preference shares 16 413 305 16413 305
Money hekd towards capital 9500 000 -
Retained eamings 18963 553 19148 383
Statutory reserves 13388314 134490924
_ 60394692 51101132
Less:
Prepaids 2 794:866 2390 340
Deferred acquisition cost 16 970789 14.636 135
Deferred tax. 8 B76.311 9458780
Intanigible assets 38498 15183
28 680 492 26 500 4338
Met Tier 1 Capital 3 714 200 24 600694
Subordinated term debt (limited to 50% of tier 1} 26793836 25550 566
Tier 2 Capital (limited to 50% of tier 1) 26 793836 25 550 566°
‘58 508 036 50 151 260

53



lzwe Savingsand Loans PLC
{Régistration number PLG00162015)
Financial Statements for the year ended 31 December 2023

Notes to the Financial Statements

2023 2022
GH¢ GHg
-26. - Financial instruments and risk management (continued)
Total assets 480108 418 381256 178
Less:
Cash on hand "3 603 157 3 586 813
Intangibles _ 28680492 26500438
80% ciaim on banks 5808 130 15158 754
Adjusted total assets 442 016 639 336 010 173
3 years average gross income 562 883.440 BB 477 747
Adjusted ssset base. 504 900 079 402 487 920
CAR 11.59% 12.46%

Financial risk managemenit -
Overview

The company:is exposed to the following risks from its use of financial instruments:
*  Creditrisk;
. Liquidity risk; and
. Market risk (currency risk, |nterest rate risk and price risk).

The beard of directors has overall resparisibility for the establishment and oversight of the company's risk ‘management
framework. The Boaid has established the risk- committee, which Is responsible for developing and monitering the company's
fisk management policies. The:committee reports quarterly_ 1o the board of directors on its activities.

The company's risk mandgement policies are. established to identify and analyse the risks faced by thé company, {fo set
appropriate risk-limits and contrels, -and to monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk managementpolicies and systems are
reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditiohs and the company's- activities.

The ‘company audit committee oversees hoW management monitors compliance with the risk management policies and
procedures and reviews the adequacy of the risk management framework in refation 'to the risks- faced by-the company. The
audit committee is. assisted in its oversight role by internal audit. internal audit undertzkes both regular:and ad hoc reviews of
risk management ceonfrols and proceédures, the results.of which are reported to the-audit committee and the risk committee.

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the company if a custerer or counlerparty o a financial instrument faffs to meet its
contractual obligations,

‘The company is-exposed to credit risk on net advances, tfade and other receivables, cash restricted for use and cash and cash
-equivalents. The company enly deposits cash with major banks with high quality credit standing and limits exposure to any.one.
counter party.

‘Management, for loans issued te customers, uses independent credit bureau reports. and -its intemally deveioped scorecards
when assessmg the .credit quality of the loan applicant. The interrally generated scorecards are developed on the back of the
company 5 rigk-toleranice, past histery with the client and the client's financial position amongst other factors which are included
in the company's credit policy. The loans and ddvances to ¢ustomers have been reduced by the atnount [zwe expects will hot.
‘be collected-in the future to take into account the company's credit exposure.

In order to calculate credit ioss allowances, management determine whether the loss allowances should be cafculated on a 12
month or dn a lifetime expecteéd credit loss basis, This détermination depends on whether there has been a significant increase
in the credit risk since initial recagnition, If there has .been a significant increase-in credit risk, then the. loss allowarice is
calculated based on lifetime expected credit fosses. If not, then the loss allowarice is based on 12 month .expected credit
losses. This determination is made at the end of each financial period. Thus the basis of the loss allowance for ‘a spedific
financial assét could change year on yaar.
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26. Financial instruments and risk management {continued)

Management apply the principle that if a financial assel's credit risk is low at year end, then, by implication,, the credit risk has
nat increased s:gmfcantly since initial recognition, In ali-such: cases, the loss allowance is based on 12 month expected credit
Iosses, Credit risk is. assessed as low if there is a low risk of default (where default-is defined as gecuring when amounts are.
90 days past due). When' determining the risk of default, management consider information such-as payment history to date,
industry in which the customer js employed, period for which the customer has been employed, external credit references etc.
tn any event, if amounts are 30 days past due, then the.credit fsk is assumed fo-have increased significantly since initial
recogmt:on Credit riskis not assessed to be low simply because: of the value of collateral associated with a fi nancial
instrument. If the instriument wauld not have a low credit risk in the absence of collateral, then the credit sk is not considered
low when taking the collateral into account. Net advances whlch do not contain a significant financing component are the
exceptions and are discussed below,

Where necéssary, the assessment for a significant increase in credit risk s made on a tollective basis. Managerent typlcally
adopt this approach when information relevant to the determination of credit fisk is not available on an individual instrument
level.Often, the only information available on individual instruments which could indicate an increase in credit risk, is "past dug"
information. It is- typlca! that more forward-looking information s generally more readlly available on a. collective- basis.
Thereéfore, making the determmatton or a collective basis, helps fo-eénisure that credit loss allowances are determined on the
basis of lifetime -expected credit losses before they reach the point of being past due. Forward: lookmg. macro-economic
information is applied on a collgctive basis when it is readily available without undue cest or effort. When loss allowances are
determined on a collsclive basis, management determines the loss allowances, by’ grouping financial instruments: on the basis
-of shared credit risk- characterlsh_cs

For trade and other receivahles which do ndt contain a significant financing component, the loss allowance is determined as
the lifetime' expected credit. Josses of the instruments. For alt-other financial assets; IFRS @ permits the determination of the.
credit loss aliowance by gither determmmg whether there was a significant increase in-credit risk since initial recog nition or by’
always making use of lifetime expected credit fosses. Management have ‘chosen ‘as an accounting po]:cy to make use.of
lifetime expected credit losses. Management does therefore not make the annual assessment of whether- the cradit risk has
‘inéreased significantly since initial recognition for frade and other receivables.

The maximum exposure to credit risk is presented in the table below:

2023 2022
Notes Gross Creditloss Amortised Gross Credit loss  Amortised
-carrying allowance cost camying  allowance cost
amount amount _

GH¢ GHeg- GH¢ GH¢ GH¢ GHg¢.
‘Net advances 4 401 396 196 (20 734'298) 380661 898 319 116.445 {30 812 280) 288 304 165
Trade and other receivables: 5. ‘43 743 848 - 43743848 26 790956 - 26790 956
Cash and cash equivalents” 3 10863 319 - 10863319 22535256 - 22535256

456 003 363 (20 734.298) 435 269 065 368442657 (30 812 280) 337 630 377

* Excludes petty cash nof subjectto credit risk.

Reconciliation of impairment loss on loans and advances. 2023 2022
o GH¢ GHg
- Movement it credit loss allowance fecognised in intefest and similar income 295 690 {558 891)
Movement in credit loss allowance recognised in impairment loss on loans and advances 9782202 {11 137-820)
Impairnent loss write off (68450087) 2842034
Impairment loss on loans and advances. _ 2937135  (8:295786)
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26. Financial _ins't_rugnents--and risk management (continued)

‘Reconciliation of credit loss allowance (Total}.

Openihg balance

QOriginations

Existing book movements

Setilements in the ordinary course of business
Write offs

‘Closing balance

Reconciliation of credit loss allowance (Payrollj

-Qpening balance

Criginations

Existing book movements

Settlements in the ordinary course of business
Write offs

Reconciliation of .z_:redi_t loss allowance (Secured lending)

Opening balance

Qriginations

Existing book movements

Settlements in the ordinary course of business
Write offs

Reconciliation of net advances {Total}

Current portfolio

Up to 30 days

Qver 30 days less than 60 days
Over 60.days léss than 90 days
Over 90 days less than 120 days
Over 120 days..

Gross advances
Credit loss allowance
Net advances

12 month Lifetime
expected expected
cradit losses credit losses.
GH¢ ‘GH¢
4358508 2001781
2199030 1 064324

{1293.208] (1034 386)

Credit "Total
impaired
financial
assets
GHg¢ GH¢
24451990 30812280
1813934 5077288

(4675022) (7002706}

(1051020) (336'702) (1.250379) (2638 101)
- 1 (5514 484) (5514 463)
4213 221 15695018 14826059 20734298
12'month  Lifetime Credit Total
expected  expected  inipaired
credit losses credit losses  financial
' assets
GHg¢ GH¢ GH¢ GH¢
3050 854 871 516 19.215563 23138 033
2054458 1027 187 1772998  4.854 643
(569 875)  (443.192) (3281461) (4294 528)
(476 .383) (66 466) (425 146) {957 995}
- ~ (3766929) (3766°929)
4.059 054 1389145 13515025 18963224
12month  Lifetime Credit Total
expected expected impaired
credit losses credit losses  financial
assets
GH¢  GHg GHg¢ GH¢
1307654 1130165 5236427 7674246
144572 87137 40937 222646
(723422y  (591194) (1393561) (2708177}
(574637} (270238) (825234) (1670107}
- 1 {1747 535) (1747 534}
154167 305873 1311034 1771074
12 month Lifetime Credit Total
expected expected impaired
credit losses credit losses- finaricial
assets
GHg GH¢ GH¢ GH¢.
303089 063 - "~ - 3D30B9063
17953 281 993 225 - 18 946:506
1198 761 8§ 365204 -~ 9563965
69 121 9632589 ~ 10.601 710
854027 - 3508025 4372052
- 32000862 - 51625838 54825900
327274315 18991 018 55133 863 401 395 196

(4213 221) (1695018) (14 826 059) (20 734:298)

17 296 000

40307804 380 664 898

323 061094

The classification of advances is based on the number of instalment a customer is in amears. Customers with one or less
instalment in arrears are classified in 12 month expect credit losses, customers ‘with more than one full instalment but up to
three installments in arrears are .classified in Lietime expected credit fosses and customess. with more than three fuil
instailments in arrears are classified as Creditimpaired financial assets.
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26: Financiél inétrume'nfs and risk management (continued)

The classification of customers in Lifetime expected. crédit losses arid Credit impaired fihancial assets are: amended fo 12
month expected credit fosses where the customer serviced the last five instalments successfully even if the previously:
cutstanding instaiments. remains. unpaid. This pracess in terms of the IFRS 9 model.only applies to the classification and not

thie-ageing -of the advances.

Reconciliation of net advances {Payrofl) 12 month Lifetime Credit Total
éxpected  expected  impaired
credit losses credit losses  financial
_ N ' assets
GH¢ GHg GH¢ _GH¢
Current partfolia ‘267 704 093 - - 267 704 093
Up to 30 days 11 306 615 - - 11306615
Over 30 days less than 60 days 1 198 761 6141 424 - 7340185
Cwver 60 days less than 90 days 966.121. 5455 466 _ - 6421587
Over 90 days less than 120 days 864 027 - 2625892 3480019
Over 120 days 3 200062 - 31189579 34.389641
Grass advances 285239679 11.595890 33815571 330 652140
Credit loss allowance {4 059.054) {1389 144] {13 515 028) (18 963 223)
Net-advances 281180625 10207746 20 300 546 311 688 917
Recongiliation of net advances (Secured lending) 12 month Lifetime Credit. Total
expected  expected impaired
credit losses credit losses  financial
assets .
GHg GH¢ GH¢ GH¢

Current portfolio. 35384 970 - - 35384970
Up to 30 days § 646 666 883 225 - 7639891
Qver 30.days less.than 60 days - 2223780 - 2223780
Qver B0 days less than 90 days - 4177123 - 4177123
Over 90 days less than 120 days - ' - 882:033 882033
Over 120 days - - 20435259 20436259
Gross advances 42031636 7394128 21318292 70744 056
Credit loss allowance: (154167) (305 874) (1311034) (1771075)
Net advances 41 877 469 T 088254 20007258 68972981

Credit collateral

The company holds collateral agairist Joans and advances to customers on its, Vehlcle Asset Finance product (Car4Cash) and
Landed Property product in the form of title interésts over vehicles and Landed Property. The maximum tentire of the products
is.48 months, Estimates of fair value aré based on the value of collateral assessed at the-time of borrowing, and generally are
updated when appropriate.:

During the year, the total collateral against these advances is GH¢ 316 325 108 (2022: GH¢ 110 767 679}

The-main type of collateral oblained is privaté or personal vehicles, Management monitors the market values of collaterals and
will request additional coliateral in-ageordance with the underlying agresment where. necessary.

Coflateral repossessed

During the year, there were 30 vehicles (2022: 31 vehicles) repossessed and renegotiated assets by the company.

Liguidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk-that the compary will not be abletc meet its financial obligations.as they fall due. The company at all

times maintains adequate committed credit facilities in order to mest all its ommitménts as and-when théy fall due.
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"26. Financial instruments and risk management {continued)

The company is-expased to liquidity-fisk, which is the risk that-thé company will encounter difficuiies. in meeting its obligations
as they become due,

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining-sufficient cash and marketable securities, the -avaifability of funding
through an ‘adequate amount of committed credit facifities and the ability to close out market pesitions. Due to the dynamic:
nature of the underlying businesses, finance mainfains flexibifity in funding by maintaining availability under committed credit
lines.

The: company manages its liquidity risk by effectively managing its working capital, capital expenditire and cash flows, The
financing. requirements are mist through a mixiure of cash generated from éperations and long and ‘short term borrowings.
Committed borrowing facilities are available for meeting liquidity requirements and deposits- are held at central bainking
institutions.

There have been no significant changes in the liquidity risk management policies and procéssés since the prior reporting
period.

The maturity profi fte of contractual cash flows of non-derivative financial liabilities, and financial assets held to mitigate the risk;
are presented in the following table, The cash flows dre uhdiscounted contractual amounts.

2023

Carrying Gross 12 Months. 1-2years 2-5years Over& Years

-amount nominal

_ cashfiow _
GH¢ Ghg GH¢ GHé¢ GHg GH¢-

Financial assets
Cash and cash _ _
eqguivalents 3 10 863 319 10 863 318 10 863 318 - - “
Trade and ather
receivables 5 43743848 43743848 43743848 _ - - -
‘Net‘advances 4 380 661898 766 849727 257 488 308 302465918 206694 503 -
Total financial assets 435269 065 821256894 312096473 302465918 206 694503 -
Financial liabilities o _
Bank overdraft 3 32034647 32034647 32034847 - - =
Trade and other payables 11 8 D5¢:B20 8 959 820 8959 820 - - -
Loans and borrowings: 14 136 691 879 220134 450 47490459 125049952 47594038 -

Deposits from the public 13 190 957 1327 190957132 190 957132 - - -
Loans from rélated -

parties iz 7 894 804, 7 894 804 7 894 804 - - -
Total financial liabilities 376538282 459980853 287336862 125049952 47 594 039 -
Liguidity surplus. 58 730 783 361276041 24759611 177415966 159100 464 -

58



lzwe Savings and Loans PLC

{Registration number PLOOC162015)
Finzncial Statements for the year ended 31 December 2023

Notes to the Financial Statements

26. Financial instrurments and risk management (continued)

2022

Carrying Gross 12Months. 1-2years.  2-5years Ower5Years

amount: rominal

cashflow
GH¢ GH¢. GH¢ GH¢ GH¢ GH¢

Financial assets
Cash.and cash _
equivalents 3 225352560 22535256 22535236 - = -
Trade and other _ _ _
receivables 5 29584256 20594256  29-594 256 o - =
Net advances: 4 319116445 552120353 219182040 130170802 202767511 -
Total financial assets 371245957 604 249865 271311552 130170802 202767511 -
‘Financial liabilities e . 3
Bank overdraft- 3 8034438 8034438 8034438 - - -
Trade and other payables 11 13 111 064 13 111064 13 111 064 - - -
Loans and borrowings 14 119295350 169842974 85988365 49868821 33985788 -

Deposits from the public 13 106 424.251 106424251 108 424 251 - - -
Loans from related

paities. 12 46401058 46401058 46401058 - - -
Total financial liabilities 203 266 161 343813785 2509959176 49368821 33 985788 -
Liguidity surplus. 77979796 260436080 14352376 30301981 168781723 -

Faoreign currency risk

The company is exposed to foreign cufrency risk as ‘a result 'of certain transactions which are denominated in. foreign
currencies, Exchange rate exposures are thanaged within approved policy parameters. utilising foreign- farward exchange
contracts where necessary. The: foreign currencies in which the company desls primarily are US Dollars and South African
Rands.

There have been no mgmﬁcant changes in the foreign curency risk management po]:c:[es and processes since the prior
reporting: period.

At 31 December 2023, if the currency hiad weakened,-'strengthened by 5% against the US Dollar with all other variable held
constant, posttax proft for-the year would have: been GH¢ 427 981 (2022: GH¢ 98 910} Highet/lower, mainly as a result of
foreign exchange-gains or fosses.on transition of US Dallar denominated loans and bofrowings.

At31 December 2023, .if the curency had weakened/strengthened by 5% against the South African Rand with all. other variable -
held constant, posttax profit for the year would have been GH¢ Nil (2022: GH¢ 155 391) higherffower, mainly as a-result of
foreign exchange:gains.or lasses on transition of South African Rand denominated loans-and borrowings.

2023 USD (Cedi -Cedi ZAR {Cedi Total
equivalent) equivalent)

Assets '

Net advances - 380661898 - 380661 898

Cash and cash équivalents .- 10863319 - 10863319

Trade and other receivables - 43 743 848 - 43 743 B48

Total financial assets - 435269 065 - 435 269 065
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26. Financial.instruments and risk management {continued)

Liabilities

Loans and borrowings

Total financial liabilities

Net financial position

Initerest rate risk

USD (Cedi Cedi
equivalent} ) )
- (136 691 879)

ZAR {Cedi Total-
equivalent).
- (136 691 879)

Trade and other payables {3412 829) {5 546991) - {8959 820)
Bank ovérdraft - {32034 647) - {32 034 64?}
Deposits.from the public = (190 857 132) - (180957 132}
Total financial iabilities (3 412.828) (365230 649) - (368 643 _478_}
Net financial position {3 412:829) 70038 416 -. 66625587
2022 USD (Cedi Cedi ZAR _(C'edi Total
‘equivalent) equivalent)
Assets o o
Net advances - 288 304 165 - 288304165
Cash-and cash equt\ralents 974 720 21 560 536 - 22535 256
Trade and other receivables 1662 879 25 128077 -~ 28790 956
Total financial assets 2637599 334992778 ~ 337630377
Liabilities
Loans and bdrrowings’ - (119285 350) - - {1192985350)
Trade and other payables - (8987 308) (4143788} (13111 064)
Bank-overdraft - {8 034 438) - [8034438)
Peposits from the pubhc - {106 424 251) - (106 424 251)

‘u (242721 345)

(4143 758) (246 865 103)

2637 599 92:271 433

(4143758} 90 765274

Interest rate risk is the iisk that the faif value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in

market interest rates.

Fluctuations'in interest rates impact on the value of investments:and financing activities, giving rise-to interest rate fisk.

The debt-of the company is comprised of different instruments, which bear interest at sither fixed or ﬂoating interest rates. The
ratia of fixed and floating rate instruments in the loan portfelio is monitored and managed, by ingurring either varjable rate bank
ioans or fixed rate bonds.-as necessary. Interest rdtes. on all borrowings compare favourably with those rates available inthe

market.

The company policy with regards {o financial-assets, is to invest cash at floating rates of interest and to'maintain cash reserves
in short-term investmerits in order to maintain liquidity, while also achieving a satisfactory return-for shareholders.

There have been.na significant ¢hanges in the interest fate risk management policies and processes since the prior reporting
period. Interest rates on loans and-advances are.fixed and have not beén included in the analysis below,
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26. Fi_nanci_ai instruments and _risk management {continued)
Interest rate profile

The interest rate profile of interest bearing financial instruments at the end of the reporting period was as follows:

Notes Carrying arount
2023 2022
Variable rate instruments:
Assets )
Cash and cash eguivalents” 3 7260162 18948 443
Net advances 4 380661898 288304165
387 922 060 307 252 608
Liahilities
Loans and borrowings 14. (138 681 879)(119 295 350)
Bank overdraft 3. (32034 647) (8.034438)
Deposits from the public 13 (190957 132)(106 424 251)
{359 683 658){233 754 039)
Net variable rate financial instruments 28 238 402 73 498 569
*Excludes petty cash net subjact to interest rale risk.
Variable rate financial assets as a percentage of total interest 100.00 % 100.00 %
bearing financial assets: )
Variable rate financial liabilities as a percentage of toial 897.85 % 83.44.%

interest bearing financial kabilities
Interest rate sensitivity.analysis

The foilowing sensmv:ty analysis has been prepared using a sensitivity rate which is used when reporting 'interest rate rigk
internally to key management personnel anid represents management's assessment of the reasonably possible change in
interest rates. ‘All other variables. remain. constant The sensitivity analysis includes only financial instruments exposed to
‘interest rate risk- which were recognised at the reporting date. No changes were made o the methads and’ assurnptions used’in
the preparation of the sensitivity analysis compared te the previous reperting period.

2023 2023 2022 2022
Increase or decrease in rate Increase Decréase Increase De_crease
impact on profit or loss: ) o _ )
Net advances 1% (2022; 1%} 38066819 (3806619) 2883.042 (2883042)
Cash and cash gquivalents 1% (2022: 1%} 72802 = (728602) 189 484 {189 484)
Loans and borrowings 1% (2022 1%) (1366919) 1366919 (1192854) 1792954
Bank overdraft1% (2022: 1%) (320 346) 320346 (80-344) 80344
Depasits from the public 1% (2022: 1%) (1'909571) 1609571 (1064243} 1064243

282385 (282 385) 734985 (734 985)

"Price risk

The company Is not exposed fo equity securities price risk because-there are no investments held by the company and
“classified on the statement of financial pogition at fair value thrgugh profit or loss,
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27. Going concern

The directors belisve that the company has adequate financial resources to continue in operanon for the foreseeable future and
ageordingly -the financial statements have been prepared on a going concem basis. The directois have satisfied themselves
that the company is in a sound financial position and that it has access to sufficient borrowing facmtues to meet its foreseeable
cash: requirements. The directors are not aware of any new material changes that-may adversely impact the company. The
direétors areé also hot aware of any material non-compliance. with statutory or regulatory requirements or of any pending
changes o legisiatian which may affect the company.

28. Events after the reporting period

The directors are not aware of any matefial event which occurred after the réporting date and up fo the date of this report that
would have a maferial impact on thefinancial statements.

29. Contingent liabilities

There are no active legal proceedings against the company-as at 31 December 2023, -

30. IAS 29_Hyperinflation assessment

In 2023, Ghana's: cumulative 3-year average inflation exceeded 100% which triggered the quanhtanve hyperinflation criteria in
IAS 29. The Institute of Charered Accountants Ghana (JGAG) performied this assessment using the various criteria in 1AS 29
and concludad in its directive issued in November 2023 that IAS 29 will not be appllcab]e for the December 2023 financial
reporting perfod since Ghana is not operating in-a hyperinfiationary economy. This conclusion has been applied as part of the
key acceunting judgements used.in the preparation of these financial stalements.-

31. Summary of the restatement adjustments to statement of cashflows as at 31 December 2022

Cash {used in)/generated from operations Note Per signed Reciassifications! As restated
financial adjustment
statements 2022 _

2022 2022

GH¢ _ GHe GH¢
Profit before taxation 1423212 - 1423 242
Adjustments for non-cash items: _
Depreciation and amortisation 3 914 669 - 3 944 669
Loss / (profit} on disposal of property-and equipment: (289 251) - {289.251)
Lease modifications a {806 499) 12147 {724.352}
Interest'and similar incorie. b - (110 164324} (110164 324)
Interest and similar expenses. 3 S 69620129 89620128
interest received d - 110164 324 110164 324
interest paid e - (3178927} (3178:927)
Interest accrual on related party loan f 2187 058 {2181 058) -
Interest accruat.on loané and borrowings and deposits- g 60 601 652 {60 601.652} -
from the public'
Interest on overdraft and lease labilities. h 6 002 481 {5.002 481)

WHT tax credits on interest income {273-733) - {273 733)

Other lease liability. movements. i 12 147 (12 147)

Changes in working capital: )
Trade and other receivables 5775427 - 5775427
Trade and other payables 7161 445 - 7 161 445
Net advances ) 6 219 851 - 6:219.6581
Deposits from the public § - {108 982 2Y6) (108 962 2786)
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31. Summary of the restatement adjustments to statement of cashflows as at 31 December.2022 {c_onﬁnued_)

Cash flows from operating activities

Cash generated from / {used in} operations.
Interest on overdraft
Tax paid

Net cash generated from / {used in) operating
activities

Cash fiows from investing activities
Purchase of property and equipment ) _
Proceads from sale of property, plant and equipment

Net cash used in investing activities

Cash flows. from financing activities
Proceeds from related party loans
Proceeds from loans and borrowings
Repaymenfs of loans and. borrowings
Payment on lease liabifities

Proteeds from deposits fram the public
Repayment of deposits from the public

Net-cash (used in} f from ﬁnancing activities

Total cash, cash equivalents and bank overdraft
movement for the year

Cash, cash equivalents and bank overdraft at the
beginning of the year

Total cash, cash equivalents and bank overdraft at
the end of the year

a; Lease modifications o
Reclzssification from other [gase lizbifity movemeénts..

b. Interest and similar income

Note

Per signed Reclassifications! As restated

financial adjustment
statements 2022
2022 2022
GHg¢  GHg GH¢
91 922 259 (111 308'265) {19 384 006)
(2 343 989) 2 343 589 -
{2 532 978) - (2532 978)
B7.045292 {108 962 276) (21 916 984)
(1862 174) - (1662 174)
1 482 637 - 1482 §37
(179 537) - {179 537)
44 220 000, - 44220000
€7 076777 - BT 076777
{91286 927) - {81286027)
{1651352) _ - (1651 352)
443 584 420 (443 594 420) -
(552 556 696) 552 556 696 -
(90 603 778) 108 962276 18 356 498
(3 738023} - (3738 023)
18 238 841 - 18 238 841
414 500 818 - 14500818

Disclosure of interest income separately in line with [AS 7 Statement of Castiflows:

¢.  Interestand similar expenses

Disclosure-of interest expense separately in line-with IAS 7 Statement of Cashiflows,

d. Interest received

Disclosure of interest received separately in line with IAS 7-Statement of Cashflows.

e.  Interest paid o
Disclosure of interest paid separately inline with IAS 7 Statement of Cashflows.

f. Interest accrual on related party loan
Reclassification fo interest and similar expenses.

g. Interest accrual on loans and borrowings.and deposits from public
Reclassification to interest and similar expenses.

h.  interest on overdrafts.and lease liabilities
Reclassification to interest and similar expenses.
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31. Summary of the restatement adjustments to statement of cashflows as at 31 December 2022 {continued)

& Other lease liability movements
.Recslasslification to lease modifications.

i~ Deposits from the public o _ _
Proceeds from: and repayments of customer deposits under financing activities, reclassified to deposits from public under
changes.in working capital.

k. Interest on overdraft _
Reclassification of overdrafi inferest as part of interest paid.

L Proceeds from deposits from the public _ ]
Customer deposits received under financing activities reclassified to.changes-in working capital.

m.  Repayments of deposits from the public _
Reclassification of customer deposits. paid from financing activities to changes in working capital.
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Value Added Statement

2023 2022
GHg GH¢

‘Value Added.

Other operating income:

Direct cost of sérvices and other costs
Impairment {oss on financial asséts
Total Value Added

Valise Distributed

Jo Pay Employees
Salaries, wages, medical and other benefits
Directors

To Pay Government
Income tax
Education tax

To be retained in the business for expansion and future wealth creation:.

Degreciation and amortisation
Deferred tax

Value retained
Retained profit

a5

21503447 19 566 943

‘2037195 (8'295786)

24440642 11 271155

(16 606 390) (16 056 002)
(267 400) {209 000).

{16873 490) (16 265 002)

- 281 607
19791 71 161

19791 352 768

(3479.480) (3914 669)
582469 {3330 873)

(2897 011) (7 245 542)

4851953 5 568 428

4 651 953 5568 428




